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1 happening, I wouldn't put it past them to go ahead
2 and tell Madoff something is wrong, without any
3 gquestion. That's prokably what I meant by that
4 statement.
10:15:16 b Q. So having talked about some of the
6 sentences in this letter, again, as we sit here
7 today, is your reccllection refreshed at all as to
8| vyour writing this letter to Bette Anne?
9 A. The thought processes and the things that
10:15:35 10 I was thinking at that time align with some of the
11 thoughts on there. Whether I explained them one
12| hundred percent or not, I can't tell you. I didn't
13 git down and write a 1l5-page letter of everything
14 that I meant. They were no more than summary
10:15:52 15 statements.
16 I do not write long things. I am not a
17 writer by nature. This was just something I busted
18 out at the time, cnce again, definitively to keep
19 the children and anybody else away from coming in
10116:06 20 | and calling Madoff and stopping the business.
21| That's why this letter specifically was written,
22 that letter alone.
23 Q. And when you say children, you are
24 referring to --

25 A, Yeg.
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took place?

A, About an hour.

0. Do you know whether or not in the books
and recoxds that they inspected that it reflected

payments made to Avellino, Bienes, Father Kelly and

others?
A, I have no idea.
Q. Did the books and records that were --

that existed as of 2008 reflect those payments made

to others?

A. They wouldn't have in the S&P P&S records.
They would have been involved in the MD -- I forgot
the name of my company -- MDS Associates. Those

would have been made out of MDS, not in the S&P and
P&S records.

0. Do you know whether or not those records,
records of this other entity, were made available
for inspection?

A. I don't know. I have no idea. I don't
think they would have. I don't know why I would
have put my personal stuff, because I had my
personal business and my personal stuff all was
intwined in MDS.

Q. But would the books and records of S&P and

P&S reflect the management fee that was paild to you

Mudrick Court Reporting, Inc.
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1 and Mr. Powell?

2 A, They would have been on every single

3 report that was ever issued out of our office. It

4 was put on the statement how much our management
10:27:36 5 fee was. If somebody got a statement, it had our

6 management fee on there.

7 0. And was the management fee calculated

8| pursuant to the terms of the partnership agreement?

9 A. Correct.
10:27:49 10 MR. SAMUELS: Object to the form of the
11 gquestion.

12 BY MR. WOODFIELD:

13 Q. If you would turn to page 37.
14 A. Uh-huh.

10:28:10 15 Q. Let me just guote a portion of this
16 response on page 37. "Defendants Avellino and

17 Bienes were active in the management of the

18| partnerships.™

19 Igs that an accurate statement?
10:28:28 20 A That's a lie.
21 Q. In the next line down a portion of the

22 statement, a portion of that regponse states,
23 "Sullivan prevented general partners from assessing
24 all of the books and records of the partnerships to

10:28:43 25 conceal defendants' involvements in the
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE 17TH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, IN AND FOR
BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

. _ CASE NO,: 12-034123 (07)
P & S ASSOCIATES, GENERAL
PARTNERSHIP, a Florida limited
Partnership, et al,
Plaintiffs,
V.

MICHAEL D, SULLIVAN, etal.,,

Defendants,
/

MICHAEL D. SULLIVAN MOTION FOR PROTECTIVE ORDER AND
TO COMPEL PRODUCTION OF HIS SWORN STATEMENT

COMES NOW THE MOVANT, MICHAEL D. SULLIVAN (*Movant™), by and
through his attorney, and moves this Court for an order preventing or limiting the continued
deposition of the Movant by the attorneys for the Plaintiff and o compel the Plaintiff to
provide the Movant with a copy of his sworn statement and as grounds therefore, states as

follows:

1. On December 1, 2015 the Movant duly appeared for his deposition without
any party hereto serving the Movant with a subpoena (“Deposition™). In fact, Movant has
fully and completely cooperated with the Plaintiff for years in delivering each and every
document in his possession, provided Plaintiff with access to each and every email account,
has allowed Plaintiff to copy his hard drives of his personal and b;.lSinBSS computers and
cell phane and even providing access to Movant’s internet providers. Finally, Movant has

given over Seven (7) hours of sworn testimony on September 14, 2014 and in December,




2014 where he was questioned by Plaintiff’s counsel and presented with every possible

tlocument in this case,

2, There are no possible remaining questions that Plaintiff can ask. In fact, the
only reason Plaintiff wants to subject Movant to several more grueling hours of deposition
and the reason Plaintiff has taken other actions in this case (see Motion to Enforce
Settlement attached hereto) is to coerce Movant o change his stated position that Avellini
and Bienes had no role in the management, operation or in any other capacity in Movant’s
ownership and operation of the P & S and 8 & ‘P. In fact, Plaintiff has not produced a
single doﬁunent or provided any statements that contradict Movant™s position, a position
that has remained constant through not only the sworn statement but several and lengthy

interviews.

3. Even after howrs of interrogation and the vast intrusion into Movant’s
personal and professional lifs, Plaintitf has no credible evidence of its central assertion that

Movant was a straw man Tor Avellini and Bienes.

4, All of the matters set forth above would be sufficient grounds to prevent
Plaintiff from taking any further discovery but the acfions of Plaintiff must be viewed
through the actions and statements of Plaintiff in this matter where Plaintiff without any
basis in fact claimed that Movant stole over $10,000,000 and hicl. or desiroyed records to
prevent any person from discovering his crime. None of these accusations were based ou
any facts and Plaintiff has taken no action to advise the public that it wrongfully accused

Movant,



5. Instead and in a continuing pattern of abuse of Movant, in contravention of
the Settlement Agreement between Plaintiff and Movant, Plaintiff failed to advise this
Court that the Final Judgment against Movant should not have been made public when it
wag originally made public or that Plaintiff refuses to comply with the Settlement

Agreement,

6. Plaintiff has threatened Movant every siep of the way, including threatening
consequences if this Motion is filed and Movant has not varied in his recollection of facts

that date back to the 90s,

7. Plaintiff has failed to provide Movant with a copy of his sworn statement
notwithstanding written and oral requesis, Upon request without the reql_lired showing a
person not a party may obtain a copy of a statement concerning the action or its subject
matter previously made by that person, If the request is refused, the pérson may move for
an order to obtain a copy. The provisions of rule [.380(a)(4) apply to the award of expenses
incutred as a result of making the motion, Plaintiff refuses to provide Movant a copy of the
sworn statement. Once Movant obtains a copy of the sworn statement Movant will provide
this Court a copy for in camera inspection so that the court can determine whether there is
a need for any further discovery. The Court will also be asked whether the sworn statement
contains any confidential information or any “work product” and instead is just a sworn
statement cf the matters Movant has told mu ltiple people well before any settlement

agreement was ever executed.

8. In deciding whether a protective order is appropriate in a particular case,

the court must balance the competing inierests that would be served by granting discovery



ot by denying it. Alterra_Healthcare Corp. v. Estate gf Shelley, 827 So.2d 936 (Fla.

2002), citing Rasrussen v. South Florida Blood Service, Ing., 500 S0.2d 533 (Fla. 1987).

The burden of proof for such a showing falls upon the movant, See Towers v. Cily of

Longwood, 960 So.2d 845 (Fla, 5" DCA 2007).

0. As the Court wil! surely recognize, the time and formality of a deposition,
although necessary, can be both stressful an the deponent and expensive for the parties.
However, multiple depositions can give rise to undue stress on 2 depo-nent, and to an
urmecessary expense which is contrary to the Court's goals of judicial economy. As stated
above, Plaintitf has had the opportunity te examine the Movant in any and every pussible
manner. Movant, a party to this Action, is charged with his sworn statement and the sworn
statermnent can be introduced into evidence as a statement of a party. Further, the
Defendants will not object to the introduction of the sworn statement since it supports their
claims in this action. It is only the Plaintiff that objects to making the sworn statement

visible to this Court and the Defendants.

10,  The Defendants started the Deposition and have already learned Movant's
position that their clients had nothing to do with Movant’s ownexshi p and operation of P &
Sand S & P. The production of the sworn statement will limit any further discovery from
Movant by any party. The sworn statement will confirm this and eliminate the need for
any further questions, [n Roihschild v. Gaspari, 287 So. 2d 341 (3d DCA 1974) the court
held that in the case of an incomplete deposition which is certified by the officer as the

sworn testimony of a party, the incomplete deposition may be used for the impeachment



of that party’s testimony when it is filed in the court and no motion is made to suppress the

deposition.

11, That sworn statement occurred 12 months ago and nothing has changed,

certainly not enough to require another full day of deposition.

12.  Any further deposition of Movant is, and can be, nothing more than a fishing
expedition, and/or an exercise in haressment of Movant. It is wholly improper for Movant
to sit again for deposition concerning matters about which he has already given lengthy,

complete, and detailed answers.

13, Repeat depositions of a witness, and particularly a party, are rarely
‘permissible because it constitutes an abuse of the discovery process, Good cause exists to
prevent this continuation of Movant’s examination, as no new material or evidence has
been discovered or revealed which would warrant any further imposition and burden, no
changes were made to his prior testimony and no rules of ¢ivil procedure al.low for multiple
depositions of the same deponent absent changes in testimony. Plaintiff's only purpose in
deposing Movant essentially a thivd, fourth, fifth and maybe sixth time would be to annoy.
oppress, unduly burden and cause further unnecessary expense to Movant and Defendants.
“In deciding whether good cause has been shown, it is necessaty to balalncﬁ the competing
interests that would be served by the granting or denying of discovery.” Sowth Florida

Blood Service, Inc. v. Rasmussen, 467 S0.2d 798 (Fla. 3 DCA 1985).



WHEREFORE, MICHAEL D. SULLIVAN moves this Court for an order that the
continued deposition set for December 17, 2015 not take place, or in the alternative, if the
currently noticed deposition is allowed, that said deposition be limited in ti‘me:. and tf) only
questions not asked in the sworn statement and requests this Court to order the delivery of

Movant’s sworn statement immediately.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
[ HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the above was filed with this Court’s

E-Filing System and all registered parties were selected for service this December 2, 2013.

s/ Harry Winderman
HARRY WINDERMAN, ESQ.
Counsel for Defendant SULLIVAN
One Boca Place, Suite 218A
2255 Glades Road
Boca Raton, FL. 33431
(561) 241-0332 Telephone
(561) 241-5266 Facsimile
FBN 0209562
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¢. Okay. Let's go to the one above that. So
right above that we have dated April 4th, 2011.
This is an email from you to Frank and Nancy
Avellino. Do you see that?

A Yesg.

. Or a communication of some sort that's
been logged.

A. Uh-huh.

Q. It says, "Peshkin v. Levy-Church, et al."
Do you know what Peshkin wv. Levy-Church, et al. 1is?

A. No.

o. So you don't recall sending an email or a
communication te Frank and Nancy Avellino concerning

Peshkin v. Levy-Church, et al.?

L No.
Q. Okay. Let's go down one now, August 25th,
2015. And this ig a communication -- Strike that.

I don't need to ask you about that.
If we go down on - to November 8th, 2011,
Michael Sullivan to Frank and Nancy Avellino. Email
string P&S and S&P settlements,.do you see that?
A, Yes.
0. And do you knew why you were sending
communications to Frank and Nancy Avellino

concerning P&S and S&P settlements?

U.S. LEGAL SUPPORT
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A. No idea.
Q. Do you know what the content of that is?
A, No idea.
0. And you understand that you and Frank

Avellinc are not represented by the same attorneys,

correct?
Al Correct.
MR. WOODFIELD: Object to the form of the
guestion.

BY MR. SAMUELS:

Q. And you understand that when you send
emails to Frank and Nancy Avellino, it would not be
a privileged communication; that is, one between you
and counsel?

A, I am not aware of that.

Q. Okay. Let's go to the first page of this.
On November 8th, 2011, there's a communication from
you to Frank and Nancy Avellino concerning, "Second

Circuit in litigation of customer status for

retirement account investcorg." Do you see that?
A, Yesg.
Q. And do vou know why yvou were sgending an

email concerning that subject to Frank and Nancy
Avellino in 2011°7?

A, No.

U.5. LEGAL SUPPORT
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Q. And when you gent that emaill to Frank and
Nancy Avellino, you didn't have any expectation that
that would be covered by any sort of privileged
communication, did you?

MR. WOODFIELD: Object to the form of the
guestion.

A, I don't know what you're talking about.

BY MR. SAMUELS:

Q. Well, you understand I can't ask you
questions in terms of what you discussed with you
and your counsel here tcday, because that would be a
privileged communication that I'm not entitled to
know about, right?

You need to answer verbally.

Al Yes.

Q. So you understand there is an
attorney-client communication there, right?

Al Yes.

Q. Are you aware also of an accountant-client
privilege that exists, as well?

Al Yesg.

Q. So my question to yvou ig when you send
emails to Frank and Nancy Aﬁellino, you don't have
any expectation that that communication would be

somehow privileged, do you?

U.S5. LEGAL SUPPORT
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12

A, I don't have --

MR. WOODFIELD: Object to the form of the
question,

A. I don't have any expectation.

BY MR. SAMUELS:

Q. Now, let's go tc June 21st, 2011, email
from you to Tem Avellinoc. Do you see that? Second
to last on the first page.

A Yes, I do.

And Thomas Avellino is Frank's son?

A, Is that a question?

Q. I'm asking, vyes.

A, Oh, vyes.

0. Again, about the same Pesghkin versus

Levy-Church, et cetera, appellant's brief. And my
question to you is, when you send email to Tom
Avellino, Frank's son, you didn't have any

expectation that that would be privileged, did you?

A. I don't have any expectation about any of
this.

Q. Okay. And here on --

A. lihere are we now, sir?

Q. Back to the second page again.

A. Okay.

Q. Thank vou.

U.S. LEGAL SUPPORT
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April 5th, 2011 we have a communication
from you to Frank and Nancy Avellino regarding
S&P/P&S claims, do you see that?

A, Yes.

0. And 1f you send a communication to Frank
and Nancy Avellino concerning S&P and P&S claims,
you didn't have any expectation of that being
privileged at all, did vyou?

A. I have no expectations of anything.

Q. Okay. Now, you understand that -- Well,
let me ask you something else here.

Al Are we dcne this?

Q. Yes, you can put that aside. I'm going to
show you what's been marked as Exhibit 2. This
document is deemed confidential.

MR. SAMUELS: You have that? Okay. This
is exhibit B and it's Confidential Settlement
Agreement. I ask Mr. Jacob not be given a copy
of this document, because it's unredacted and
it's supposed to be redacted. This document.

MR. WOODFIELD: The one I marked at the
earlier depcsitions --

MR. SAMUELS: Yeah.

MR. WOODFIELD: -- you're referring to?

MR. SAMUELS: Correct.

U.5. LEGAL SUPPCORT
(954) 463-2933
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MR. ZEICHMAN:_ No, this is attached --
MR. SAMUELS: No, this was attached to the
summary judgment filings yvou just made, and
it's called Confidential Settlement Agreement.
It'e Exhibit B to your filings.
MR. WOODFIELD: Then you're not talking
the exhibits I previously introduced at
Mr. Sullivan's deposition.
MR. SAMUELS: No, not at this time.
BY MR. SAMUELS: |
Q. Let me show this to you, and I'm going to
ask that this document be placed under seal because
it's a Confidential Settlement Agreement. I don't
mind --
MR. WINDERMAN: Do you want to mark it
before?
MR. SAMUELS: Yes, mark i1t as Exhibit 2.
(The referred-to document was marked by
the court reporter for identification as
Plaintiff's Exhibit 2.)
BY MR. SAMUELS:
Q. I'm not going to ask you about the
settlement amount, but if you look at Paragraph 3
under judgment, do you see that?

A, I do.

U.s5. LEGAL SUPPORT
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0. It has a dellar amount in there, correct?
A, Correct.
Q. And do you know how it ig that

Mr. Avellino or his counsel were able to obtain a
Settlement Agreement in an unredacted form?
A, I have nc idea.

MR. SAMUELS: Mr. Woodfield, perhaps you
can explain, becausge thisg was filed by vyou.

MR. WOODFIELD: I can't at the moment.
I'm not being deposed.

MR. SAMUELS: I understand you're not
being depoged, but understand I'm making
inquiry and I'll have to take it up with the
court, which we intend to.

Okay. So that's going to be Exhibit No. 2
under seal.

BY MR. SAMUELS:
Q. Mr. Sullivan, I know you'wve been asked
about -- Strike that.

You undersgtand that this case, in part, is
premised upon the conservatory's efforts to obtain
from Mr. Avellino and Mr. Bienes payments that were
made to them or on their behalf in connection with
individuals or entities who they referred into S&P

and P&S? You understand that, right?

U.5. LEGAL SUPPORT
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A. I don't understand what everything is. I
heard that, but whatever it isg, you know, I just
haven't followed it.

Q. Well, gcing thrcocugh documents at your
earlier deposition pertaining to payments that were
made toc Mr. Avellino and Mr. Bienesg or on their
behalf --

A. Right.

-~ by Michael D. Sullivan & Associlates.

A. Right.

Q. I want to talk about those payments.

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Also, I want to ask you generally in terms

of S&P and P&S whether or not, we'll call them

commigsgions for now, whether or not commissions were

paid to other individuals or entities in connection
with them referring clients into S&P or P&S?
A. Ckay.

They were, right?

A, Ch, ves.

Q. People did receive commissions?

A, Yes.

Q. Okay. Were any of those done under

written agreement or were they all oral

understandings?

U.S. LEGAL SUPPCGRT
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A, Oral. I do not remember a written
document .
Q. Okay. 8o let's focus now on the payments

made to Mr. Avellinoc and Mr. Bienes or on their
behalf. Okay?

A. Okay .

Q. As to those payments that were made, are
you aware of anyone else, or did you digclose to
anyone elsge, the existence of those oral - of your
oral agreement to pay Mr. Avellino and Mr. Bienes
commissions for bringing people into the
partnership?

A. There's only one --

MR. WOODFIELD: Form. Timeframe.

MR. SAMUELS: At all.

MR. WINDERMAN: After the litigation?
MR. SAMUELS: Unlimited in time.

MR. WINDERMAN: Okay.

A. The only person I remember directly was
Patrick Kellvy.

BY MR. SAMUELS:

Q. Okay. And what do you recall the
convergations with Patrick Kelly?

A. Patrick Kelly, at some point, wanted to

know more about the investment. We had an in length

U.S. LEGAL SUPPCRT
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Q. And the commission payments made to them,
were they paid by S&P or P&S, or were they made
through Sullivan & Powell, Solution & Tax, or

Michael D. Sullivan & Asscciates?

A, I believe Michael D. Sullivan &
Asgociates.
Q. Were -- Did you ever discuss with Michael

Bienes or Frank Avellino how you calculated the
management fees you were receiving?
A, Not that I remember.
0. Did they ever ask to see how you
calculated the management feeg?
A, Not that I remember.
Q. Okay. And did you ever disclose to them
how you were calculating the management fees?
A, Not that I remember.
MR. SAMUELS: Just bear with me for a
minute.
Let's mark this as the next exhibit.
(The referred-tc document was marked by
the court reporter for identification as
Plaintiff's Exhibit 3.)
BY MR. SAMUELS:
0. Can you identify what's been marked as

Exhibit 37
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Q. That's what I'm referring to.
A. Oh, well, -qjust tell me then., It's a lot
easier 1f you just tell me. I didn't know where you

were coming from.
Q. T get 1t. We'll get there. I'm trying,
I'm trying.
Ckay. ©So there's a point in time, now,
those bocks and records went to not include the
records of Michael D. Sullivan & Associates, your

own company records, correct?

A, I do not remember what records went over
to him.

Q. Ckay.

A. There were a lot of boxes.

Q. Wouldn't you agree that what you do with

Michael D. Sullivan & Associates money is nobody
else's business but your own?

A. I would agree to that,

Q. Were the books of the partnership kept on
a cash basis or on an accrual basis, do you know?

A. I believe they were on a cash basis.

Q. Let's go to Paragraph A .4 of the
Partnership Agreement, please. Page 6.

This calis for the partners to hold a

regular quarterly meetings on the third Tuesday of

U.5. LEGAL SUPPORT
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The first page.
A. Whatever it says.
Q. Well, vou can look at it.
MR, WINDERMAN: Form.
BY MR. SAMUELS:
0. That's what it looks like to me.
A. Well, then that's what it says.
MR. WINDERMAN: Form.
BY MR. SAMUELS:
Q. Now, this next page, 1f we look at it, do
you gee the $300,000 debit?
A, Yes.
0. And that $3,000 --
MR. WOODFIELD: 300,000.
BY MR. SAMUELS:
Q. -- $300,000 debit is a debit to your
capital account?
A. That's what it appears.
Q. And why after the Ponzi scheme is exposed

you're making $300,000 debit to your capital

account?

A, I'd have to lock over the records to tell
you.

Q. Was this money taken out of the capital

accounts reflect actual money that you took out?

U.S. LEGAL SUPPORT
{954) 463-2933




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Michael Sullivan Vel 1
March 08, 2016 114

MR. SAMUELS: Okay. Lunch is here. Let's
take a little break.
Hold on.
Couple more guestions.
BY MR. SAMUELS:

Q. Why did you state that the business - that
the gift was yours alone if Powell was your partner?
A Frank did not know Greg very well. He
only new Greg through me, and Frank and I knew each

other from church so we had more of a connection.
MR. SAMUELS: All right. Let's take a
break.
(A luncheon recess was taken, after which
the follcwing proceedings were held:)
BY MR. SAMUELS:
. Okay. So we've been discussing

commigsions that were paid to Mr. Avellino and

Bienes.
a. Correct.
a. Why weren't those commissions paid right

out of S8&P or P&S as opposed to Michael D.
Sullivan & Associates?

A. I can't remember the reason. I wanted the
money, I guess, to come tc me and then pay them. I

can't remember why. Once again, we set that up 20
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Al I do.
o And in the first bullet point it says,

"The BS group wants to see Frank Avellino and

Michael Bienes." Do you see that?

A. I do.

Q. And here vyou're sending a letter to -- It
says "Dear Partner."™ Did this go to all the

partners at P&S and S&P?

A. I believe it did.

Q. And vou're still a managing general
partner, at thig point?

Al I guess.

Q. And here vou're gaying, "It would be an
incredible waste of your money," correct?

A. Uh-huh.

Q. And you believed it would be a big waste
of money for S&P or P&S to bring a claim against

Avellino or Bienes?

A, Correct.

Q. And you let all the partners know that?
A That's what 1t says.

Q. Okay. In the fourth bullet point.

A Yes.

Q. At the bottom, "Partnership funds were

never paid to Avellino or Bienes or anyone else."

U.S. LEGAL SUPPORT
(954) 463-2933
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either Avellino or Bienes at the time of that

conversation?
A. Notl to my knowledge. I doubt she was.
Q. And the next to last bullet point.

A Uh-huh.

Q. "No commissions were paid from partnership
asgetg."

A. Correct,

Q. And then later on you indicate, "Yet, the

managing general partner only charged legal,

accounting, bank fees, and at times direct

supplies.”" Do you see that?
AL Yes.
Q. Okay.
A. No indication anywhere in this letter that

Avellino and Bienes were receiving commissions from
bringing money in, correct?
MR. WINDERMAN: Objection.
BY MR. SAMUELS:
Q. From bringing people in, correct?
MR. WINDERMAN: Objection. Form.
BY MR. SAMUELS:
Q. Is that right?
A, I guess. If it's not in the letter, that

means no.

U.S5. LEGAL SUPPORT
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Q. "™Mv heart told me he was a scumbag from
the beginning, but we followed the church leader."

A. Uh-huh.

O. Do you know which church leader she's

referring to?

A. You have to ask her, I don't know.
Q. "An expensive lesson in life. You have no
idea how much you have hurt me and my family." Do

you gee that?

A, Yas.

Q. Did you ever disgcuss with her any
possibility of bringing a claim against Avellino?

A, I don't remember.

Q. Do vou recall discussing with Brett
Stepleton the possibility - or anyone from the Stacy
Festus Group, about possibkly bringing a claim
against Avellino and Bienes?

A, Yeg.

MR. WINDERMAN: Form. Asked and answered.
BY MR. SAMUELS:

Q. Did you advise them you didn't believe
there was any grounds to do so?

MR. WINDERMAN: Form. Asked and answered.

A. I don't remember what my discussion

specifically was with them. We had that meeting

U.S8. LEGAL SUPPORT
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that I told you with Doug Stepleton. I wasn't
planning on suing anybody.

Q. And vyou let them know that?

A. At that meeting, yes, I did.

Q. And did you let anyone else in the

partnership know that you were not planning on suing

anybody?
A, I den't remember. A lot of people called
me. There were a lot of discussions. I don't

remember what I called specific people.
Q. Do you recall anybody else amongst the
partners interested in pogsibly bringing a claim

against Avellino and Bienes?

A, There was a Festus Stacy group of people.
Q. Right.
AL There were different people in that group.

What they shared I do not know. You'll have to ask
them.

Q. But deo you recall telling anyone other
than - cther than --

A Festus Stacy.

Q. -- other than Festus Stacy that you would
not be bringing a lawsuit against Avellino, Bienes,
or anyons else?

MR. WINDERMAN: Form. Asked and answered.

U.S. LEGAL SUPPCRT
(954) 463-2933
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From: Michae! Sullivan <mike@@sullivandirsmatters.com>

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2012 12:51 PM

Teo: Frank & Nancy Avellino <franknanc{@aol.com>

Subject: Fwd: U.S. Supreme Court reply brief

Attach: USSC 11-969 - Reply Brief.pdf; Untitled attachment 67476 .htm

Michael D. Sullivan
3696 N. Federal Highway
Suite 301
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33308

Landline (954) 492-0088
Cell (954) 328-3501
Fax (954) 938-0069

Email address mike@sullivan4irsmatters.com

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

o, ) CRCULAR T30 DiSCLOSURE: To ensure compiiance U.3. Treasdry Departunient Regulations, we Gre now reguired to advize you that, any federal tax advice contained in thiz
commurication, incluring any estsrhments, i3 ot intended to be used, and conaot be used, by snyone for the purpose af aveiding federat tax penelies that may be imposed by the
Federal government.

. ) CONFIDENTIALITY KOTICE: This message fond any associated files) iz intended only for she use of the ‘adividual or entity to which it is aodressed and may contaln infarmation
that ix confidenticl, fubject 1o vosyright of comstitutes @ wede secrel. If yuu are gt the intendeo recipient you qre hereby notified thal oy dissemination, copying or distribution
af this messaae, o fites asseciated with this message. 7 sirictly prohibited. !f you hove received this messaae in errgr. piease notify us fmmedictely by replying to the mesiage and

Fgleting it from your computer.

fe ) SECURITY NOTICE: Inrerngl communications tannol be guoranteed 1o be $ecure or grrof-freé as Informetian couwld be intercepred, corrupred, 950, destroyed, arrive 1aie or
incomplete, ar cantain viruses. Therefare, we da nat gecept respansitilizy for any errore or amigsions thal are present in the message, or eny Gitachment, that have erisenasa

vesull of e-molf tranymlisslion. If verification is required, piesse request a Rard-copy version.

Begin forwarded message:

DIDSullivan_01_00007378




From: "Chaitman, Helen Davis" <HChaitman@becker-
poliakoff.com>

Date: March 26, 2012 11:31:34 AM EDT

To: "Chaitman, Helen Davis" <HChaitman@becker-
poliakoff.com>

Subject: U.S. Supreme Court reply brief

Dear Friends:

Enclosed is the reply brief | filed this past week in the Supreme Court seeking review of the Second
Circuit's decision.

Helen Davis Chaitman
Attorney at Law
Becker & Poliakoff, LLP
45 Broadway
8th Flcor
New York, NY 10006
212.599.3322 Phone
212.557.0295 Fax

HChaltman@becker-poliakoff.com

DIDSullivan_01_00007378_00002




From: Michael Sullivan <mike@sullivandirsmatters, com>

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2012 12:44 PM
To: Frank & Nancy Avellino <franknanc@acl.com>
Subject: Pinon Grill - An American Gourmet Inspiration

http://pinongrill.com/
7:30PM

Michael D. Sullivan
3696 N. Federal Highway
Suite 301
Fort Lauderdale, Floridg 33308

Landline (854) 492-0088
Cell (954) 328-3501
Fax (954) 938-0069

Email address mike@sullivandirsmatters.com

Please consider the envirotiment before printing this email,

{a.) CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: To enstire compliance U.S, Treasury Department Regulations, we are now required to advise you that, any federal tax advice contained In this
comnmuaication, Tncluding any attachments, is not intended o be used, and cannot be used, by anyone for the purpose of avefding federal tax penatties that may be imposed by the
federal govermment.

{h. ) CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message {and any associated files) is lntended orly for the use of the individuat or entfty to which it is eddressed and may contain information
that Is confidential, subject to copyright or constitutes a trade secret, If you are not the intended recipient you are hzreby notified that any dissemination, copying or diseribution
of this message, or files associated with this message, is strictly prohibited, If you have recelved this message In error, please notify us Immediately by replying to the message and

deleting it from your computer,

{c.} SECURITY NOTICE: Internet camtnunications cannot be gueranteed to he secdre or error-free as informuation coutd be Intercepted, carrupted, lost, destrayed, arrfve late o
incomplece, or contain viruses, Therefore, we do not accept respensibility for any errors or omissions that are present In the message, or any attachment, that have arisenasa

result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard-copy version,

DIDSullivan_01_00007383




From: Michae! Sullivan <mike@sullivandirsmatters.com>

Sent; Monday, March 26, 2012 12:49 PM
To: Frank & Nancy Avellino <franknanc@aol.com>
Subject: franb

fsheehv(@att.net

Michael D. Sullivan
3696 N. Federal Highway
Suite 301
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33308

Landline (954) 492-0088
Cell (954) 328-3501 '
Fax (954) 938-0069 -

Email address mike@sullivandirsmatters.com

Please consider the environment hefore printing this email,

(.} CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: To ensure camplitnce U.5. Treasury Department Requlations, we are now required to advise you that, any federal tax advice contained i this
communication, including any attachmants, [5 rot intended to be used, and cennot be used, by anyone for the purpose of avoiding federal tax penalties that may be frnposed by the
federal government.

(b} CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message (and any assoclated files) is Intended only for the use of the individual or entity te which it is addressed and may contein information
that Is confidentiat, subject ta copyright or constitutes a trade secret, If you are ot the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copying or distributicn
of this message, or files associeted with this message, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message In error, please notify us immediotely by replying to the messege and

deleting it from your computer,
fe.) SECURITY NOTICE: Internet communications cannot be guaranceed to be secure or error-free as informacion cauld be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or
tncomplete, or contain viruses, Therefors, we do not accept responsibility for any errors ar omissions that are present in the message, or ony attachment, that have arisen as a

result of e-mail transmisston, |If verifleation is required, please request a hard-copy version.

DIDSullivan_01_00007381




From: Michae! Sullivan <mike@sullivan4irsmatters.com>

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2012 2:14 PM
To: Frances Sheehy <FShechy@att.net>
Subject: Re: Avellino

ur da best!

Frank is going through hell re: Madoff
I would send him to no one else.

Michael D. Sullivan
3696 N. Federal Highway
Suite 301
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33308

Landline (954) 492-0088
Cell (954) 328-3501
Fax (954) 938-0069

Email address mike@sullivandirsmatters.com

Plzase consider the environment before printing this email,

(a.} CIRCLLAR 230 DISCLOSURE; To ensure compliance U.S. Treasury Department Regulations, we arg now required to advise you that, any federal tax advice conteined in this
communfcation, including any attachments, is not [ntended ro be used, and cannot be used, by anyone for the purpose of avoiding federal tax penalties that may be mpoesed by the
federal government.

(b, ) CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message (and any associated flies) {s intended orly for the tse of the Individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contaln informatfon

that is confidential, subject to copyright or constitutes a trade secret. If you are not the Intended recipient you are hereby notified chat any dissemination, copying er distribution

of thismessage, or files assaciated with this message, fs strictly prohibiced. If you have received this messags in error, piease notify us irmmediately by replying to the message and
deleting it from your computer.,

{c.) SECURITY NOTICE: Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free s information coutd be Intercepted, carrupted, losz, destroyed, arrive late or
incomplete, or comain Viruses, Therefore, we do not eccept respensibliity for any errors or omlssions that are present In the message, or any attachment, that have arisen as a

result of e-mail transmission. If verificadion s required, please request o hard-copy version.

On Mar 26, 2012, at 4:08 PM, Frances Sheehy wrote:

Thank you much. Will do. Fran

DIDSullivan_01_00007374




From: Michael Sullivan [mallto:mike@sullivandirs IS.CoMm
Sent: 03/26/2012 2:47 PM .
To: Fran Sheehy
Subject: Avellino

Treat Frank well, ths

Blessings

Michael D. Sullivan
3696 N. Federal Highway
Suite 301
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33308

Landline (954) 492-0088
Cell (954) 328-3501
Fax (954) 938-0069

Email address mike@sullivandirsmatters.com

Please conslder the environment before printing this email.

{a.) CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE; To ensuie compliance {48, Treasury Department Regulations, we are now requfred to advise you that, any federat tax advice
coatatned in this communication, including any attachments, is ot intended to be used, and eannot be used, by anyone for the purpose of avoiding federal
tax penalties that may be imposed by the federal government,

(b.) CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message (and any associated fles) s intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is oddressed and
may contain information that Is confidential, subject to copyright or canstitutes o trade secret. {f you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, copylng or distribution of this message, or files assoclated with this message, is strictly prohibieed. If yotr have received this message

in error, please notify us Immediately by replying to the message and deteling It from your computer.

(r,) SECURITY NOTICE: Internet communications cannot be suaranteed to be secura or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost,
destroyed, arrive late or incompiste, or contein viruses. Therefore, we do not occept responstbility for any errors or omissions that are present in the !

message, or any attachment, that have arisen as o result of e-mall transmissien. If verification fs raquired, please request  hard-copy version.

DIDSullivan_01_00007374_00002
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™ From: Michael Suliivan <mike@sullivandirsmatters.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November §, 2011 3:58 PM
To: Frank & Nancy Avellino <franknanc@aol.com>
Subject: Fwd: P&P/ S&P Settlements
Attach: S & P Associates Setttement Agreement. DOC; Untitled attachment 56082 him; P & S Associates

Settlement Agreement. DOC; Untitled attachment 56085 htm

Michael D. Sullivan
Port Royale Financial Center
6550 North Federal Highway
Suite 210
Fort Lauderdale Fiorida 33308

Landline (954) 492-0088
Cell - (954) 328-3501
Fax transmission (954) 938-0069

Email address mike@sullivandirsmatters.com

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

fo. ) CIRCULAR 200 QISCLOSURE: Ty ensure compliaace RS, Teeasury Denartment Regulations, we are tow reguired to dvise you thet, gy federt Lo advice contgined in thiz
comirunication, incluging oy eriochments, i3 pae intended to be used, and senrol Le used, by gnyene for the purpose of avoiding fedaral tax penaities that may be buposed by the
federal goversmrent.

. ) CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This meszage iand ey associeted fites) iz intended anty for the use of the fndiddual or entity to which It is addressed and may conioln information
that fs canfidentiaf, suBifect to copyright de comslitutes a trage secret. I you arg not the intended recipient you are hereby notifled chat eny dissemination, copying or distribution
of this mressage. or e associated with thig mexsaye, fs sieiceby probibited. 1f you have received this inestaze in errar, pleany nafify us immediately by replyfng tothe message and

deletiag it from your compuler,

i€} FECURITY NOTIZE: tnternat communyicayians tanior b2 guarenieed Lo BE SEC0re or error free s Information coult 42 intescepies, corrupted, 1350, destroyed, arrive late o0
fncomplete, or contai vivates. Therefors, &2 oo 70T €LeRT rosoonsitilily for any errars 0 0aMISIon3 INAL &re presear i the messeae, e ony aliachment. thes have arisenas a

ceiutt of @ mah traaseissian. If verificotion 1 reauiren, plaie reaeest o heed copy vordan

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Chaitman, Helen Davis" <HChaitman@becker-

DIDSullivan_01_00007755




poliakoff.com> |

Date: November 3, 2011 7:01:13 AM EDT

To: "Michae! Sullivan" <mike@sullivan4irsmatters.com>
Subject: FW: P&P/ S&P Settlements

Look what Tom Wearsch has finally sent me. It provides that we pay the preference claims -- after Rakoff
has held Picard has no right to recover preferences.

| have moved to withdraw all of my cases and put them before Rakoff. At this point, | don’t see why we
would enter into a settfement with Picard. Assuming Rakoff accepts your case, | am going to move to
dismiss and for an order compelling the turnover of all the funds that have been frozen.

Helen Davis Chaitman
Attorney at Law

Backer & Poliakoff, LLP
45 Broadway

Bth Floar

New York, NY 10006

212,599,3322 Phone
212.557.0295 Fax
HChaltman@becker-
poliakoff.com

www, backer-pollakaff.com
www, beckerny.com

Privileged Information: This message, together with any attachments, is intended only for the use
of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is legally
privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notiffed that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message; or any
attachment, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please delete this
message, along with any attachments, from your computer. Thank you,

IRS Clircuiar 230 disclosura:

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. federal
tax advice contalned in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or wrltten
ko be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal
Revenue Code or (i} promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or
matter addressed harein.

From: Wearsch, Thomas [mailto: TWearsch@bakerlaw.com]
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2011 2:20 PM

To: Chaitman, Helen Davls

Subject: P&P/ S&P Seltlements

Helen,
Attached hereto are proposad settlement agreements for the P&S and S&P accounts/preferences. As discussed,
there is a preference reservation.

Please raview and gat back to me.

DIDSullivan_01_00007755_00002




Tom

This emall is intendad only for the use of the party fo which itis
addressad and may contaln information that Is privikeged,
confidential, or protested by law, If you are net the intended
reclpfant you are hereby nofified that any dissemination, copying
or distributicn of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited.
If'you have received this message In error, please noflfy us immediately
by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.

Internet communications are not assured io be secura or clear of
Inaccutracles as information cauld be intercepled, corrupted, lost,
destroyed, arriva late ar Incomplete, or contaln viruses. Therefore,
we do not accept responsibility for any arrors or omissions that are
presentin this email, or any aitachment, that have arisen as a result
of e-tnail transmissian,

DIDSullivan, 01_00007755_00003




EXHIBIT 7
ORDER ON MOTIONS FOR
SUMMARY JUDGMENT




[N THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE
SEVENTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, IN AND
FOR BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

P&S Associates, General

Partnership, et al., CASE NO.: 12-034121(07)
Plaintiffs,
Vs,

Janet A. Hooker Charitable
Trust, et al.,

Defendants.
{

ORDER ON MOTIONS FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT

This action is before me on Moticns for Summary Judgment filed by Defendants
Abraham and Rita Newman, Gertrude Gordon, Ersica P. Gianna, Holy Ghost Western
Province, Ettoh, Lid., Robert A. Uchin Revocable Trust, Holy Ghost Fathers,
Compassion Fund, Holy Ghost Fathers HG-Mombasa, Holy Ghost Fathers HG-
Ireland/Kenema, Catherine Smith, and the Melchan Defendants. | have considered the
Motions and supportive memoranda, the authorities cited, and the arguments of
counsel. For the reasons set forth below, the Motions are granted in part and denied in

part.

This action is maintained by Philip J Von Kahle as the conservator of two
partnerships who invested with Bernard L. Madoff Investment Securities LLC (Madoff).

It is undisputed that Madoff ultimately proved to be a classic Ponzi operation. it is further



alleged that the former managing partner of the partnerships, Michael Sullivan, knew of
the fraud and participated in it, concealed the scheme from the remaining partners and
delayed turning over the partnership books and records. The fallout of this discovery

has migrated to South Florida, spawning several disputes.

I this action, the Conservator attempts to wind down the affairs of the
partnerships in a manner consistent with the agreements and statutes that govern the
relationship between the partnership and the partners. There should be no net winners
once it is determined that the winnings came from the investments of new money by

persons who are net losers.

To accomplish this, seven causes of action are alieged in the Third Amended
Complaint: Counts | and il are based on the obligations of partners to make capital
contributions required upon wind down; Count HI asserts a similar obligation in a Breach
of Contract cause of action based upon the partnership agreements; Counts IV and V
allege unjust enrichment and money had and received claims; Count VI seeks relief to
avoid the fraudulent transfers pursuant to Fla. Stat. 726.105 (1){A); and, Count Vi|

alleges a breach of fiduciary duty.

Each of the moving Defendants say the causes of action are time barred, as no
payments were received by them within the applicable limitations period. | agree that
Counts IV and V are barred by the four year statute. Plaintiff argues that the last

element of the cause of action consists of the demand for payment, which in this case is



November 12, 2012. That would mean that the statute could be extended indefinitely
due to inaction by the Plaintiff, The time begins to run upon receipt of the payment
under the facts of this case, as it undisputed that these defendants were innocent

investors who were unaware of the fraud committed.

Material issues of fact remain in dispute with regard to the remaining causes of
action that preciude entry of summary judgment at this time. The issues of significance
fall into primarily two categories. The statutory and contractual obligation to make a
capital contribution or o return an overpayment continues so long as a partner remains
a partner. Certain of the moving Defendants acknowledge that they have not withdrawn
as partners. Others assert that they have withdrawn, but they offer as proof a cashing
:out and the issuance of a zero balance K-1. Whether that constitutes withdrawal

remains a triable issue.

The fraudulent transfer claim presents a different set of issues. it is alleged that
Michael Sullivan, as managing partner, participated in the fraud and actively concealed
the evidence of the fraud. The time to bring this cause of action is extended to one year
after the partnerships, as creditorsfvictims of the fraud, had the ability to determine the
facts and bring the instant claims. Fla. Stat. Sec. 726.110. Sullivan’s involvement and

cancealment remain disputed, as does the date of discovery.

For these reasons, the Motions are granted as to Counts [V and V, and denied

as {o the remaining counts.

To assist counsel in preparation for the June 16, 2014 Case Management

Conference, | have doubts about the continuad viability of the tort claims (negiigence



and breach of fiduciary duty). Counsel may wish fo reconsider the merits of these claims

to focus on the remaining causes of action.

DONE AND ORDERED in Chambers, this 4th day-of June, 2014, Broward
County, Fort Lauderdale, Florida. 4

_JERFREY-E. STREITFELD, Circuit Judge

Copies furnished:
Thomas M. Messana, Esq., who is directed to serve same upon all interested parties
Leonard K. Samuels, Esq.



EXHIBIT 8

AGREED ORDER RESOLVING
PLAINTIFFS’ EMERGENCY MOTION FOR
TEMPORARY INJUNCTION




IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE
SEVENTEENTH JUDICIAL
CIRCUIT, IN AND FOR BROWARD
COUNTY, FLORIDA

CasENO. 1224051 [ 071\
COMFPLEX LITIGATION UNIT

MATTHEW CARONE, a5 Trustee for the Carone

Marital Trust #2 UTD 1/26/00, Carone Gallery, Inc.

Pension Trust, Carone Family Trust, Carone Marital

Trust #1 UTD 1/26/00 and Matthew D, Carone

Revocable Trust, JAMES JORDAN, &s Trustee for

the James A. Jordan Living Trust, FLAINE _

ZIFFER, an individual, and FESTUS AND HELEN

STACY FCUNDATION, INC, a Floride

corporation,

Plaintiffs,
v,
MICHAEL D. SULLIVAN, individuaily,

Defendant,
/

AGREED QRDER RESOLVING PLAINTIFRS'
EMERGENCY MOTION FOR TEMPORARY INJUNCTION

THIS CAUSE came before the Court on Plaintiffs’ Emergency Motion for Temporary
Injuncfion, and this Court having been advised of an agreement between the parties and being
otherwise duly advised in the premises, it is hersby ORDERED that: |

1. This Order implements the agreement of the Parties and is entered on an agreed basis.

Plaintiffs’ Eraergency Motion for Temporary Infunction is resalved as provided herein,

2. Defendant Michael D. Sullivan ("Defendant™ shall resign as Menaging General Partner
of both P&S Associates, Genera! Partnership ("P&E") and S&P Associates, Gereral

Partnership (“S&P™) (together with P&S, the “Partnerships™), and congents to the

appeintment of Margaret J, Smith (“Ms. Smith”) as Managing General Partner In his

C




stead. Plﬂnﬁﬂs’ egreement o allow Defendant to resign is not & waiver of any positions
asseried iz this action. |

. Ms, Smith is deemed the Managing General Partner of the Partnerships effective upen
entry of this Order and will remain as such unless and unti! she withdraws from her role
a5 Managing Ganéral Pariner, or is removed consistent with the terms of the Pertnezship
Apreements,

. As Managing General Partner, Ms, Smith will be ;gx'ven full access to all of the
Partnerships’ books, records, assets and propetty and will be afforded all of the rights and
dutles of s Managing General Pariner, including but not iimited to those contemplated by
Article 8.02 of each of the Pm'm1crsiﬁps’ respective Partnership Agreements,

. Defendant does not now and will not in the future challenge the appointment of Ms.
Smith as Maneging General Partner on August 17, 2012, Defendant agrees that he s no
longer authorized to act in any capacity as Managing General Partner of the Partnerships,
and is to direct al! Partnership business to Ms, Smith. In so consenting to his withdrawai
as Managing General Pariner, Defendant reserves z1] other rights and defenses, and such
consent 1o Ms. Smith’s appointment shall not be deemed or considered an admission of
liability either on his own behalf or on behalf of any of his employees, affiliates, assigns
or agents,

. The Parties further reserve all tights with respect to the action styled P&S Associates, et
al. v. Roberta Alves, et al, Case Na, 2012CA013587, currently pending in the Cirouit
Court of the 15" Judictal Circuit in and for Palm Beach County (the “Interpleader Case"),
" Defendant may not act as representative or Managing General Partner of the Partperships

with respect to that action. However, the Partiss specifically agree, as a condition of the




relief provided herein, that the Interpleader Case will not be unilaterally dismissed by Ms.
Stk i he;:' cepecity &8 the Manzging Genera. Parmer cf the Partserskips, Without
prejudice io the rights of the Managing General Partner pursuant to peragraphs 7,05 and
8.02 of the Partnership Agreements, it is the intent of the Parties that the Interpleader
Action provide the basis for the methodology used to determine how distributions will be
made to partners, /e, without [imitation, based on the amount in the pariner’s capital
account (fast statement balanee), in the amount of the net investment of the account
holder-over the life of the account, or based on other equitable principles.  Plaintiffs
reserve. ell defenses to the Interpleader Action, and do not, by virtue of this Order,
concede that venue in Palm Beach County is appropriate,

. On or before September 5, 2012, Defendant shall provide to Ms, Smith all books and
records not previously provided to Plalntiffs or thefr representatives, including electronic
records of the Parfnerships, Subject to Defencant’s right to raise any written objection
under the Florida Rules of Civil Procedute, Defendant shall provide the books and
records of JS&P Asscciates, Ceneral Partnership, and SPJ Investments, Ltd. Defendant
has represented that he coes not have custody, possession or control of the books or
records, electronic or ctherwise, of Guardian Angel Trust, LLC, Defendant further
agrees to use his best efforts to insure an efficient, orderly and smooth transition from his
role as Managing General Pariner to Ms, Smith’s role as Manaping General Partner.

. This case is hereby stayed pending further order of the Court, but for a period of not less
than 60 days, without prejudice Yo the rights of any partics to this action, This stay wil] be

lifted upon 2 motion by either party,




9. This Order is binding on all Parties, including Ms. Smith, who is nof a named party but
has submitted herself o the jurisdiction of this Court by accepting the appointment as
Managing Genere] Partner as provided in paragraph 3 above,

10. Defendant, by agresing to the terms of this Order specifically denies and does not admit
eny labilify or wrongdoitg and nothing in this Order shall constitute any finding &f
liability or wrongdoing either by Dcfendani or any of his employees, affiliates, assigns or
agents. It is Defendant’s position that he has agreed to the relief herein to preserve the
resources of the Partnerships. |
DONE AND ORDERED in Chambers in Broward County, Ft, Lauderdale, Florida, on

thig day of August, 2012,
JEFFREY E. STREIFELD

AUG 2 9 2012

JEFFREY E, STREITFELD
CIRCUIT COURT JUDGR A TRUE COPY

Copies fayrnished fo:
All Counsel of Record




EXHIBIT 9
AFFIDAVIT OF MATTHEW CARONE




IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE 17th
JUDICIAL CIRCUIT IN AND FOR
BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
CASE NO. 12-034123 (07)

P & S ASSOCIATES GENERAL
PARTNERSHIP, etc. et al.,

Plaintiffs,
Vs,
STEVEN JACOB, et al,

Defendants.

STATE OF FLLORIDA

REM
COUNTY OF _R(0W o)

AFFIDAYIT OF MATTHEW CARONE

Before me, the undersigned authority, persenally appeared Matthew Carone, who was
sworn and says that the following is true:

1. My name is Maithew Carone, I am over the age of 18, and I have personal
knowledge of the matters set forth in this affidavit.

2. The document attached hereto as Exhibit A contains an e-mail from me to
Michael Sullivan dated June 30, 2009, at 5:46 PM, an e-mail from Michael Sullivan to me dated
June 30, 2009 at 5:55 PM, an e-mail from me to Michael Sullivan dated June 30, 2009, at 6:19
PM, and an e-mail from Michael Sullivan to me dated June 30, 2009 at 6:45 PM,

3. The document attached hereto as Exhibit B contains an e-mail from me to Nancy

and Frank Avellino dated July 9, 2008, at 1:54:24 PM, an e-mail from Frank Avellino fo me
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dated July 14, 2008 at 13:57:57 PM, and an e-mail from me to Raymond A. Ballotta dated July
14, 2008 at 2:11 PM.

4, The document attached hereto as Exhibit C contains an e-mail from me to Frank
Avellino dated December 11, 2008 at 5:50:01 PM, and an e-mail from Frank Avellino to me
dated December 12, 2008, at 7:39 PM.

5. The document attached hereto as Exhibit D contains an e-mail from me to Frank
Avellino dated December 24, 2008, at 1:36:19 PM, an e-mail from Frank Avellino to me dated
December 25, 2008, at 9:57:10 AM, and an e-mail from me to James Judd dated December 25,
2008, at 12:35 PM.

6. The document attached hereto as Exhibit E contains an e-mail from me to Dianne
Bienes dated January 13, 2009, at 10:50:14 AM., and an e-mail from Dianne Bienes to me dated
January 13, 2009, at 11:09 AM.

7. The document attached hereto as Exhibit F contains an e-mail from an e-mail
from Dianne Bienes to me to dated April 24, 2009, at 7:38:33 PM, and an e-mail from me to
myself dated April 24, 2009, at 8:15 PM.

8. The document attached hereto as Exhibit G contains an e-mail from Dianne
Bienes to me dated May 1, 2009, at 8:35 AM.

9. The docwments attached hereto as Exhibit H contains an e-mail from me to
Michael Bienes dated July 13, 2008 at 2:37 AM, an e-mail from Dianne Bienes to me dated July
13, 2008 at 6:14 PM, and an e-mail from me to Dianne Bienes dated July 13, 2008 at 6:41 PM,

10.  The document attached hereto as Exhibit I contains an e-mail from me to
Michael Bienes dated March 18, 2008 at 19:47, an e-mail from Dianne Bienes to me, and an e-

mail from me to Dianne and Michael Bienes dated March 19, 2008 at 9:49 A M.,
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11.  The document attached hereto as Exhibit J contains an e-mail from Sebastian
Spreng to me dated November 11, 2008 at 11:04 AM. and an e-mail from Dianne Bienes to me
dated November 11, 2008 at 1:44 PM,

12.  The document attached hereto as Exhibit J contains an e-mail from me to Dianne
and Michae! Bienes dated November 11, 2008 at 12:18:34, and an e-mail from Dianne Bienes to
me dated November 11, 2008 at 1:44 PM.

13, The document attached hereto as Exhibit K confains an e-mail from me to
Dianne and Michael Bienes dated October 7, 2006 at 16:28:41 and an e-mail from Dianne Bienes
to me dated October 7, 2006 at 5:02 PM.

14, The document attached hereto as Exhibit L confains an e-mail from Dianne
Bienes to me dated February 3, 2009 at 2:02 PM.

15, The document attached hereto as Exhibit M contains an e-mail me to Dianne and
Michael Bienes dated October 8, 2006 at 11:13:04 AM and an e-mail from Dianne Bienes to me
dated October 8, 2006 at 6:37 PM.

16.  The document attached hereto as Exhibit N contains an e-mail from me to Dianne
Bienes to me dated October 30, 2006 at 9:29 PM,

17, The document attached hereto as Exhibit O contains an e-mail from Dianne
Bienes to me dated Janvary 12, 2009 at 4:44 PM, an e-mail from me to Dianne Bienes dated
January 19, 2009 at 1:43:47 PM, an e-mail from Dianne Bienes to me dated January 19, 2009 at
2:17 PM, an e-mail from me to Dianne Bienes dated January 19, 2009 at 8:28:54 PM and an e-

mail from Dianne Bienes to me dated January19, 2009 at 9:10 PM.

67061224




18.  The document attached hereto as Exhibit P contains an e-mail from Michael
Sullivan to me, an e-mail from me to Michael Sullivan dated December 18, 2008 at 1:29 PM,
and an e-mail from Michael Sullivan to me dated December 18, 2008 at 1:37 PM.

19.  The document attached hereto as Exhibit Q contains an e-mail from me to
Michael Sullivan dated July 30, 2009 at 12:43 PM, and an e-mail from Michael Sullivan to me
dated July 30, 2009 at 4:05 PM.

20.  The document attached hereto as Exhibit R contains an e-mail from Dianne
Bienes to me, and an e-mail from me o James and Valerie Judd dated December 4, 2008 at
11:07 AM.

21, The document attached hereto as Exhibit $ contains an e-mail from Dianne
Bienes to me dated February 5, 2009 at 2:02 PM.

22, Exhibits A, B,C,D,E,F, G H, L), K,L,M, N, Q, P, Q, R, and § contain ¢-mails
that were made at or near the time of the occurrence of the matters set forth in Exhibits A, B, C,
D,EF,GHILJLEKLMNO,P,QR, and S by, or from information transmitted by, a
person with knowledge of those matters.

23, Ttwas my regular practice to keep and make the e-mails in Exhibits A, B, C, D, E,
F,GHLLK L MNOP,Q R, and § in the ordinary course of business of my investments
with S&P Associates, General Partnership.

24. T learned of the investment opportunity with S&P General Partnership and P&S
General Partnership (the “Parthernships™) through Michael Bienes.

25, Itrusted Frank Avellino and Michael Bienes advice regarding investments.

26, Attimes I was concerned about the investment with the Partnerships, but Frank

Avellino and Michael Bienes, or his wife Dianne Bienes, reassured me the investment was safe.
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27.  Frank Avellino and Michael Bienes, or Michael’s wife Dianne, continued to
communicate with me regarding investments with BLMIS after December 2008,
28.  Afier the discovery of Madoff, I relied upon the managing general partner of the

Partnerships, Michael D. Sullivan, to protect the interests of the Partnerships.

Tz

N —~

. P
Mitthéw Carone
Sworn to and subscribed before me on this {:}#day of /.z égg(ﬁ;s, 20186.
ﬂm,u 5&%
Signaturé of notary public
-7 c J omie.  NANCY BARRUS
Wy e Commission f EE 216905

Expires Auguist 14, 2016

Printed name of notary public : :
Banded Tiew Troy Faininsweance BO0-345-76¢18

My commission expires on 5 // ‘7/ /¢
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EXHIBIT A



{Michaok Sullivan, smdsasSoc@ballSinfinatss
Té* Ualthew Carone <maitcarone@eomeasl.nets
Re: Auth Matloft Breaks Silencs Vidso - Comeast.nstg5471 234567

et NIy days, il ol us & Jot. What a

1y, {orthe.way this has umecgut, 1

Michael D. Sullivan

6550 North Federal Highway
Suite 210

Forl Lauderdale Florida 33305

Landline (954) 492-0088
Fax fransmission {954) D38-0059
Email address investii@balisouth.net

"The information transmitted hersin |s intended only for the person or entity

lo which it Is addressad and may eontain confidentlal andior privilsged material,
Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or faking of any
action in rellance upon, this information by persons or erfities other than the
Intended reciplent is prohibited. If you recelved this In error, please contact

the sender and delste the matera’ from any computer.

On Jun 30, 2009, at 6:19 PM, Matthew Carone weote:

Michael D. Suliivan

8550 North Federal Highway
Suite 210

Fort Lauderdale Florida 33303

Landline {954) 492-0088
Fax transmission (954) 938-0089
Email addreas investit@bellsouth.nst

“Fhe inforenation transmitiad herein is intended only 1or the parson or entity

te which it is addressect and may contain confidential and/or privileged material,
Any reviaw, retransmission, disgemination or othar vge of, ar taking of any
action in relianca upan, this Infarmation by persons or entities other than the
Wtended recipiant is prohibited. 1t you received Ils In etror, please contact

the sender and delote the material from any computer.”

On.Jun 30, 2009, at 5:45 P, Mathew Carone wrote:

| ntlp:ﬂvnvw.comcast,net!video.‘ruth-madoff-braaks-sne nce/1 167672850/ Cameastt i 87082672 7cid=net_dvid_carause]

CONFIDENTIAL 09-24-15_PLAINTIFFS_0032738



EXHIBIT B



Matthaw Carone <mattcarone@cameasl.net> Judy 14, 2008 2.1t P
o Raymond A Ballatia <RBaliotia® Ikbena.coms
IFed; Re: PES)

REY. P . e i . .

FHust received this from Frank Aveliinio——I received a gimilizy respose from Michae! Bienss.....-The say lHg capital is safeguarded in US
Treasury Billg-] didn't know that—-did you?-—--Il Iooks like David will be coming up to Lenox on tha srre day that you do. | fold himto
conmact you~-maybe you can gél on 1he same flight. Johnny is losking forward to seeing you toc.———Matt

e Original Message -
SubjectiRe: PAS
Date:Mon, 14 Jul 2008 13:67:57 EDT
FremuErankMane®ant tam - 0
M Touppticarone@eemenst.ngt

twr Mat, | .
1hopo yau are ferling betier and racovariag woll from your surgery. As you may have surmisad, Nancy and Fare in Nanlucket for the summer. We had bauntd Spain, !z)_i’ihfgé_

Jwraeks with fipnds - We ratormad Io NEW York for 4 few weeka hefore GOpiing to Nanlucket (508-325-7044.

As for tha markels and S4P you must recai; that te rate & retor for the quarerly Tnlerim perlods are ngver wihat they ﬁ;;}%l pe-ajthe end o he yuar.. Your past éiﬁedi;n;g -#és fiot
“ay diffprent,- QF e, DS pacid of i indy e dilereit whtb the press scaring averyone, Linfortupataly | do 06k Tave o better place ke place my meney: Aslong os the caphol
"5 safequinded I US Tressury Billa Pdo sl worny, | <07 -0 T T e R R T e A TR S TR

" Yddomot want you fo'bs agprehenive, Mishad), Disins, Neriey and | 56l iave the monsi In the sam place and heve nof Intenlior ofteking R out.

As forthe st markal, we have seen how tray thal 15, We have baen offered many millions for he F'ranc‘l.s Eécdn we irave [and yeu-'k'nbw what. Béwn has baen ée}ﬁ'ng,m?} hi,\l we
{olyse by sef, : e e .

o WTEra Y eee $o til vie i BpedK

- Navigy and I send ou Tove.

. Feank

in & message dated TAE2008 1:54:24 P, Bastern Daylight Time, niabcarons@oomenst pel wiltes:

HiMancyiFrank, — - -

1 guess you'te in Nantcket~Hopa ol Is weR-Frank, U laoks Tke the battér days of PAS are over. I'm considedng pulling cat since since most of my ¥'5 ars In it and
2.5 % will have m dipping into the prinsiple, VWhotis you take cn he shuation?-—— iave had 10 sell Sone of my art, As you kow the arl makel s unbelievablel One
of my beolher's places ceme up last weak ot Chilshies., Becanas it was W first Bine al auction, they estimsted it at §2-63000——Hs was sick when he gaw i, but
sutpisad thal It brought $80,500.—His daaler, Waslbumn Gallery, thinks he's going 1o Ry nowl-—=a Marca-Relli soid for $408.000 a couple of days age in L endon, —-
~a smal pleca (@30 ) of Jenking brouwght over 580,000, All of the second generation Ebsiract expressionists are the next crazy prices.—fm sura you'ra up on {his

asmuch A8 | arm--Anyway, let me know what you $ink about F&S.~—I haven't heard rom Kichael In some time . Have you? Bast k bath &f you~e—
Mats

Get the scoop on last night's hottest shows and the live imusic scena in yaur area - Chesck put TauTiacker comi

CONFIDENTIAL 09-24-15_PLAINTIFFS_0032550



EXHIBIT C



. 'fi:aﬂkﬂﬂh{:@ﬂ@i.t‘ﬂm .D_acﬂmtjé_s'i_ T2 2008 7.3 PM

Tor malicarone @comeast rel
Re: re Madof

Hiddatt, .

I'vecatind yous phani message. Sony | cauld ria get bck o you By phone. We have baan on the telephon constanily from Tamihis merming. VVe Xnow, a8 miy you wready fré:_n :
- Michas! Sullivan; thal the SEC i Involved and the court has appointed a Recelver io seize all assnls Bag that 8 big number of additrs have been aoing Nircugh the fecoids a5 of last -
- ?igh!k(‘rhumday}and have been workirig Ntoughout e night and will sontinue to do 50 fo detanming Bow UL I In assels. Ir1 hear anything new 1 will let you know. . .

. I amessage doted 1211142008 5:50:01 .M. Eastom Stondard Tima, matlcarcie@eameast.net whites:

Fram, - ... -
- | How iact T Thig P et

Make your life sasier with all your friends, emall, and favorite sitas in cna plagse. Ty it nowe.

CONFIDENTIAL 09-24-15_PLAINTIFFS_0032556



EXHIBIT D



Matihow Carong <maticarone@comeask.nat>
0 james pad Samesmstingg fors
iFwd: Re: P&S]

YERY INFORMATIVEL—MATT

e Qtiginal Message wemeee
Subject:Re: P&S

Date: Thu. 25 Dec 200& 0957 ‘iO 28T

" Founst ccsrmrzgu‘omca Lhel

Hi Matt,

Y hdve E:ean infarmned by P&S hal lsgal tounsel has baen rslamud ang inal att yeu can da 3t this !lme :swaulfur meat‘mn from Erla aumm:es us tms goes on

Bviset a% to whal you'can do when e !nrcwmauon is avaiiable.
ﬂewt Frank "

Mamessagedated 122412008 1:36:1SPL1. Eastarn Siandard Time, mavios

HiFrank,
Izthere any Bght atihe end of s TP —tinyy ideas a3 lo how
| 1 should proww?—Wa ua ba‘h seen hnppler haliday&——-—uaasl Matt

One site keeps you conn;-:-cted o aEI your emali AOL Mall Gmasl and Yahoo Mall Ty o,

CONFIDENTIAL

Paecrentns OG0 MRt L ey

1 helieve you wil

i
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EXHIBIT E



Drbiznes@ackcom & danuary 13, 2009 11:06 AM
To: matteanne @comeast.net
Fie: Bris

1 Aliachinant, 34 KH

Dear Matt
You've gutio be kidding, We are wiped cull
Trying ¢ gickun he pieses but there arent any jadl.

_Probanly gy hear from Frai s we al uﬁly e what's in the papets.
- Basides, -he hos his own problems. - - TS :

tove o

Bro

Iy 1 message dated 171312008 10:50:14 A M, Eastom Standard Time, mialtcarcne@eormeast.nel writes:

Hi Diane, e . L S
ﬁ\ﬂ}_'yu'u st in Lonﬂen?«eFr_an_k s g Wwould aep me irigrmed_. bt I haven't ieard from him i 2 white. | doubt If anyons Is inmy financial situation. Any advice?———Matt

Zradnnne 1] com wrote:
Caarsst Mokt

1was gaing o e-mail you today bt you get e 150,
Glad somaone sees the tenny sida.
1 swasr fo you that we never hnd § ciue and have nothisg left.

Wa arp in shoek,
o very sorry.

Much Love
Dxo

tn & neasage daled 1/12/2009 10.3%40 A M. Easten Standard Tima, REELAmnaETomensinet vites:

TH SHOLOM

R LR

M ABUFE ERYE T00AY
HOY JBST 1HE FDRIGKLE

IRE WHELE SCHMLE
XD ANESHILSHA 1L
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EXHIBIT F



. Matt Carong <maticarone®comeast.nets & Aptit 242008 515 PM
To. Carone Mallhew <malicarone @ comeast.net>
Fwd: mado#! / avelline see the Fortuns story below

4 Atachments, 38 KB

Bagin forwarded massags:

From: Dmbistagfras! com

Date: April 24, 2009 7:38:33 PM EDT

To: malttcarons@comeast. el

Subject: Fwd: adofi/ avellino see the Fartune story below

From; meaymonc@broadandea

To: Dmbienes@aol com

CC: Michaelbionas@had! corg, glehman@bosdandensssl.con, drossmberg@broadandosssaloom
Sent: 4/24/2008 2:49:07 P.M, Eastern Dayligh! Time

Subj: RE: madoff/ avelling see the Fortuna story below

Spacial Repors MADOEF MESS

How Bernie did it

Madoff is behind bars and iso't talking. But a Fortune investigation uncovers secrets of his massive
swindle.
‘ By James Bandlsr and Nicholas Varchaver

Last Uptiated: April 24, 2009; 12:56 PR ET

[hsd St et

hotos

bz (ife .
ily business sesmed to be an inspiing success ~ untii its patiierch reveaied Rimself 1o ba o con man for the history Books.

Mew pholos

MADOFF MESS

CONFIDENTIAL 09-24-15_PLAINTIFFS_0032575



NEW YORK (Fostuney - “The employess wero fron sfxed, Standing on the mid-Manhalian fradig Goor of Bermard L. Madof! Investmen! Secudlies I Iata 2007, a
hal-gozen stafters stared vp st the coiling-rasunted TV as CNBC alred a raport on the rysterious Pair Beach death of 2 hedge fund manager who hatt been
leading & double We. The polics, it appeared, were aven eonsidering the passibility Ihet ha had been murdered, "Demies* semacne casuafly asked as Macoff
happened lowalk by, "have you hedrd of this guy?™

Madoff glanced of the scraen, blanched, and expleded: "Why the Tuck would | be interegted in 3ume shii ke that? The ermployesd receiled. ™ nevar saw him reac
fike thal bafere,” says o Madolf frader who witnossed S cutbirss, "It ebvlousty hit a nerva.”

Minnesota's Madolf mess

Such a loss of controtwas highly out of character fot tho boss. But ha radess tidnl know al the thme that Madoff had an extracrdinarily slaborate $ecend Hia going
on just two Boars belw them. gne hat was building loward 4n epic, and nevitabla, exploslor. Il tack a special pass to get bto tha “back office” on 17, whare Madoff
was conducting kis $65 blion Ponl schema. And even i 2 person could gel In, there wasn't rmuch to see: an antiquated IBM compuler server kepl in a locked poom,
pils of rading staternents, and a $1all of abaut 20 paper pushars and elarks,

Eatkback: What do gou think of the stadsfl seandal?

In ralrospact, of cauree, thare ware clues, as a Forfune invasligation has discovarad. The 1M server, far instance, e AB/400 that dated from the 15805, was so ol
ihat some data had to be keyer in Ly hand, yel Madoff refused fo replace I The machine — which Itas been aulopsied by the gavernment — was the nerve centar of
the fraud. The theusands of pages of sistarnents printad out from Il showed frades thal ware never mads,

Then thers was (8 men whe ran the figor, Frank DiPascal, Mado!ls chief deputy un 17. He was & 30-year veloran of B fim, with a rough Cueens gecent anda
High-school education, but nobody was quite sure what ha did or what his fitfe was. "He was Ik a airja,” seys a former frader in the legitimale operation upstairs,
"Everyong knew he vest a big deal, bul he was tike a shadow.

There ware olfarmysterles, 8s we shall see. But even afer 1 datanaled fve months 209 i @ firewarks display of betrayal and recrinination, MadolP's scheme —
psssibly the biggest investment fraud i the nation's history — has remained among fhe hardest lo peneleats. Most carmmenly, white-coliar cases bagln with a quled,
behind-the-seones investigation, folawed by a series of deals with Jurior employeas, who ere squeszed by grasacutors 1o cough up detalls shout {helr superiors
Slep by atap, the proseculons mueve bp, Finally cormes the denguement: the rngiraster hauled info courtin handeuffs,

But wiih Madoff gvery espect of that iradiional narmtive has baan Invarted, The case bagan with bls Eabbergasting confzssion, which 3a1 off the investigalion,
Madoff ckaimed he commitied his crimes afl by himssl, bul because they spanned decades ang continents, 8 fag of suspieian immedistely engulled Madoff family
mambes whi worked al the firm, as wal ag employees and business gssociates,

o that fog may b about 1o 1it. Fortung has leamed thal Frank DiPascali is 4ying ta negolisis a plea deal with federal presecutors In which, In axchange for a
teduced senlence, he would divalge his encyclopadic mnowledge of Madoff's schema. And uniive his boss, DiPascali is willing fo name names.

Accarding to & person Famifiar wity % matter, BiPuscall has no svidenes that other Madodl family marnbars were participants i the iraud. However, he Is prepared
1e testify that ke manipuluted ghony retums on behelf of some Koy Madofl Investors, including Frank Aveling, wiha used 1o wn a so-called featlar fund, Jeflry
Picower, whasa foundsiion had to ¢logs 23 a rasull of Madof-refatad lasses, and othars, i1, for examnple, one of these apacis oustomers had krge gaing O dther
Tnvegtmants, he would te)l OiPascal, who would fabricate a loss 1o reducs the tax LWL If frue, thet would mean these Investors kneve their relumns were fighy.
(Lawyers for Aveting and Ricows: declined to camment. Mare Mukasay, DiFascall's effomey, says, 'We expect and encourage & thorough investigation.”)

The ervergence of this polential star witness may wall slaad agsumptions aboul the case o their heads: Seme people widely assurred by the public to have been
involved in the frawd miay net have bean, and a small geoup of Madolf isvastors who sppeared 1o be Jnnocent viclima may ret havs been sntinaly innocent siter all,
But then, faw things atout tha tita of Bernke Madof lum out to bs 85 Ihey seam.

Abusiness dynasty

Before i alf went 1o pleces, Bernard L. Madoff frvestmert Securities éppeaced fo be & chammad finm wun by atight clan, Pecple helieved Iy 8amis. Nassay made him
its chairman; the 3EC appoinled him o indugly panely; Congress Iviled hit 1o testity. New York Senastor Charles Sehumes stopped by the offica in the run-up o
1he Iraq war and guve & rousing teli on the trading fioor, Everywhare you looked, thare wera 5i5ns that Madtoff — and by extenslon his firm -- kad special states,
Bernls waz aven able fo arango wilth Jus Slends the Wipons, owners of Ihe iNaw fork Mets, far staffers lo play charily softball games on the feid =t Shea Stadium.

1 Beriie was e center of the frar's solar Systei, the naarest planet was his broter Bater, the heas of compilance and de facto chief operating officer for the

Madelfs' original, ‘egitimate {rading dusiness. They were & savvy pair with a long-aslatiished dynamic, "Thay ware e Uitimate good copfbad cop duo ® sayy

chrism;ner Kaith, & Jormer chisf lecinalogy olticer of 18 New York Stock Exchangs whe worked for the Madofts on a side project (and who acknowledges thathe

;:(Ix_smm with them}, Peter was ihe hands-on brothar, the ore immersed i detail, and most of sll, the designatad faugh guy. "Peter was ke five miles of bad road”
¢ith says,

Bernle’s role vas 10 gide ir atihe end and make peacs, says Keith, who compares him Lo t1e bittizal Selomon: *He was he {yge of gerson who was sorl of above
tha fray = the wize man®

Paler, now 83, was totharad to his BlackBeny, A lawyer by training, he was tha drving foree behind the finms tachnalagy Inpovallong. Though he couldn't write cods,
hie couldt discuss sofwars algarithms with surpising facity. . ]

Bemit didn't have a BlackBeay. He Hin? even lise efail « he boms bardly ium 1t gampuler én. His PC was configured essertially fust to giva him finantial news,
says Nadelibrahin, who tsad fowerk on, the lechnelogy Telp desk at Madof?s fim. "It wag sef up in 2 manner thed the Somputer never shut oft," thrahim explains.
~80 the foiral oit I deragns, Fiow WS Windole Visre st up, arid everything Iike that olild kst coma up the Same way. I he wera to fouch the stock mefu and
something [inexpscted] came big in font of his system, he woul got al fustered and eaftust, 707 00

Barnle and Peter ware the first genniation of Ihe dynasly. The secorid was dominated by aneiher sat of brothers, Bemia's sans, Mark and Andy, now 45 and 43,
Andy was the more cerebrat one, with a helter undsrsianding of semplex tachinalogical issugs, St many viewed him as. haughiy and unapproachable, fnough those
whi know him say a Kind person is consaaled behind the reserved extesior, Andy surduand 2 buut of lynphoma & few years ago (he 12 now In emlssion), and when
he retiimed to the offlce, e ceased working on the fi's wiginal trading operation and fosused an olher piojects, such as the Madols' foray Inlo energy trading, &
busi) neiherthe company nor Benls was invaiva in,

Wark was In charge of e main trading husiness al the fime the fizm callapead. B he didn't have his younger brofhiess Inleliact, hie had te people skis 1hal marked
Rir a4 heir to the Madoff tivone, A frat b0y, ha was easygoing and jow-key, arcasionally driving his Vaspa to work from his Sobio apartment. In his younger days, he
woult aczompany bis fellow traders 1o the fopless bar Scores, .

There was no question fat the Madalis were tha firy's royal damily, Mark and Andy worked among their sollsagues on the rrading flcor, but they sat on & ralsed
phatform, & few fect above everybody alse. Ang even star employees knaw thal they could rige cnly sa high.

Still, for the most Tart people loved warking for the Madofs — 8 surprising number stayed for decadas, Barnle's wile, Ruth, was effanezcent and gracious, She wrote
levely parsonal notes to employsns, Baatie hinsell could be charming, even compassicnate, In 2002 a roskis tratder was seroy sly Injurest when he gat hit by a car
whike fraining for the New York Chy marathon. "1 passed oul and woke up by the emergency room” the frader remembers, When ha came W, ho says, ™ looked la
ona side of my bad, and my mem and ded wace tiere, On the other sids veas Bomis.”

But Bamis wos moody, ant he cauld mske peopls uncomifonable. At imaes he wiuld stare wordlessly inte space, One former frader rermembers being 2t a holiday
parly when he noticed that Madol was glaring at hln from across By room. And gladng. And glaring. =yYou I rouble? the tader's fiantéa whigpered to him when
she natlcee the boss's ley gaze. Uncamioriable, e couple lalt sarly; they naver gol sa explonation, .
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And Madoif could ba fess than sentilive. One day 4 female Itader remeried (o a coligagus thal she'd had a nightmare abowl being raped, net cealizing that the boss
wizs istening behind ber. Bamiz pload In: *Thal's pol 2 nightmers, that's a fantasy.”

Bermie tiad his quirks, and 1o 3 starling extant they colored the Him - quite lerally when k came to the décer. Virually evary piece of fumiture, equiprment, o
decoratian was Black or geay. That extended even to the pushpins in employees’ cubicles, "Bamie had the manufacturer just send boxes of black ones,” says Bob
McMahon, 2 former amployes.

Madoff was even more obseased, if thal's possible, wih cleantiness, Sven while b was rasponsiote for Dilfons of doilars, Hwas not uncormrtion {o see hirm dusting
his office or the two-fool Sculpture of & screw baliind his desk. Cne statter recalis getting off L elevator i find Macloff, clad in one of his Innumarable (allured sols,
on his hamds and knees in the lobby, stralghtening the ruge s¢ fhal they were aligned peifectly.

That was Madoi's third fixation, Evgrything needer! 1o be symmsirical and in straight nes, When Madof was In the office, sl window blinds had fo be aligred at the
same helght, all computer scraens had lo be arvayed at lha same angle and position, and on and an. So Insistent was he o perect aiigriment that, wcra than once,
ho drapped his frousars in the office -~ startllng fefrale amployaes - 1o ansure thal the line of his shirt buttons was predlsely verfical More than one witer has
polntad ot how odd it wag thal Madel?, o seeker of the paraltal end the perpendicular, showkl have chosen te house his fism 0 the Lipstick Building, deslgned by
Phitip Jehnson asd Joha Burgea in the form of an ellipge,

The Madaff firm hed 2-1/2 floars in thal buitding. The vading Nloar was on 18, and the soltware progeammers worked on 18, Eniplyees in those parts of the firm
knew thera was a disferent, fucrative busivess on half of the 178 foor, ut they didn't know exactly what i cid. "Wa wara al awere of this hadge fund that had had
real ralins for 20 years,” recalls tne hmder. “We knaw i was stafisticaly impossible fto have the steady gaing for which Madalf besame famous). As a collactive,
wa alway kind of wondered: How the hell does ha do it7 Evory parson was curious. But thal's whare 4 sepped. You'd siop yourse!f from worderlng. You'd say,
There coukin't be anything bad, Tha Madelfs had such & name — ard such an aws.® ’

Wom, Ded and ths SEC )

Petor Medolt, a trustes of the Lowar East Side Tensment Musewm, wrots a fina on thal Inctiution's website about hls family's roots: "My grandparents fan a Turkish
bath b the area that served as a focal point for paany new immigrants of different naliong!ities.” Census and rartiage racoms show hat the Madoff grandparonts
came t the L1.5. from Poland, Romania, and Auslria balwean 1906 and 1995,

Bamia, when ke rode through the area many decadas faler, would occadionally point cul places whers is family had Iived or worked. Bit though ha embraces the
lamiy's geitly ienfgrant success story, e avoided talking about his own perents and his more suburbanupbrieglng. Bemnie and Pater Madoff were rafsad in
Laurelton, a middie-slass area of Queens. Located bevond the and of 1he subway line on the border of Leng elaad’s Nassau County, baurslen foft mosn Ihe 2
vliaga In those days than & par of Hew York Chy. Familles would rin Inle 8a¢i other at fhs local Chinese restaurand, the fce-cream pator, ard the Laureton Jawish
Canlor, The Madoffa ~ (e parants, Radpls and Sylvla; tha hoys, Bemie and Peter; and their older sister, Sontra —lved in & modest free-bedroom brick house with
a detached garage on 228t Streat, & ivond, resdined straet veity 2 arassy median,

LHde i known about the caraer of Ratoh Madoff, and no membsr of lhe extended Mado clen would distuss the family. Raiph gawe his occupation 8s "eradit’ on hiz
maniage ficanss, st one of Bemie's kigh schoal classmates, Bd Heibarger, racalls that he “was either & stockbroker or 2 customers man” {thu latter i the
aquivalent of a slisnl or acccunt representatival, Years faler he woukd work for his son Beie's firm, “Raiph looked ke a truek deiver” adds Joe Kavanau, an ol
friend of Bemin's. “Kind of a rough-ang-umble kind of guy ~not 1he kind of gquy you screw with,

Ralph MadelT wangled with the goversmant on ohe oecasion, Along wilth three people, be owed atax debl of $13,245.28 fabout $160,000 in loday's dollars) that
ssused the IRS to price a Tzn on fhe Madof! rome. Tho 1axos were assesses In 1956, but the Nen was pot paid off untit 1965 alter the house was sold, suggesting
that Ralph was either fighting the fux bl or wmabls to pay i,

Lika Ralgh, Syivia hat & run-in wilh the gavemmant. In August 1863, the Securllics and Bxchange Commission anacunced B was Instituting proceedings 1o
determine whelher 40 hroker-desalers, inciuding "Syivia R, Madolf [deing business as} Gibralar Securtios,” had “failed to fil reporis of Mek Mneacia; condition .. ang
if 9o, whathar el reglsirallans shoutd be revoked.™ Then, in January 1964, the SEC dsmissad adminkslrative proceedings against a nueber of the firms, heiuding
Madaoif's, in what sppearod Lo be 4 daal Ng penniies f you promise 1o stey ol of buskess,

Wial's myslarious is that Bemia Madofrs shifthood ferds domt recall his mothar's baing nvolvad In stocks or bonds. For a woman t head her awn sactrities imm
in the eaily ‘605 was unusual. And given that the company's address wes fiated as Ihe Madolf home In Leurefion, Bernin's ffands wewld seem likely to hava noticad

the buslness. Vet they didn't and s Imposalble 1o 5new why 20l One eould specilale that Ralph, his name tamished by fedaral tax roubles, decided 1o put his
wife's name on the applieation to open a stock brokerags,

Edthet wiy, ona of Bemie Madoil's perenis was Involved In segurities - and gat into freubla for & And acearding to his friand Joe Kavansu, who attended law sorvook

will Madolf (befors both drapped oud}, Madoff knew he was gaing 1 go inio that Hne of work from & young age. “Bemle,” he says, "was adways going te have thiz
busingss”

*Cash on hang §2060°

Parhaps that axplans why most psople’s mamorles of ihe youny Bemle Madsif concem his extracrrioutar acllvities ralher fan anyihing faving o ¢owith
acadernles. Most of them, for examnple, racall his side buginess af Instatiing sprinkier systems, which he Jaunched as a teenager, "He was & very aggressive kind of
kid that wantod o get shead In fife,” says his bigh schocl clzsamate Heiberger. "He was & regulsr gy who was ahyays husting,”

heduit achleved litks distinction et Far Rotkaway High School. He was a Hteguard and mada the swim team, specializing In the Bubterfiy. But even in thia, he dign't
excel encugh b compate In individual races on a regular basls, secording to the team's en-caplain, Flelcher Eberle. Instead, Mado!f swam in the 1eam relays.

Tha onfy other aclivify that Wadodf elted In bils senlor yearbook entry was “lacker guard.” This, aceorditg bs clasamates, waa a vesiation on the rate of hal menitor,
Lusring @ moee innosent time, the mid-1950s, wien fear of student mishshavior centersd on fruapey and pranks rather than drug uge and shoplings, te Tuture Pona
schamerwas deputized by achoo! autheriies to grevenl herseplay in the lecker araa.

One canstant in high schoo! was Ruth Alpem, Maro¥'s swesthen, ‘They were a couple, says Jane Kavanay, one of Raihvs ol ktencs, “from £ary high schoof,
maybe ever from when she was Iv eighth arde.” Baras was amitten by the ebullfant, energetic ghl wha alse had an excellent head for Aumbers. Every marming he
weald pick Ruth p al homa, and they would dde the irala tegether to high school,

;M!::dom left horrie fo aitend ¢ollegn, passod  lonely semester at the Uriiversity of Alabanma, #d then returmsd, acoarding to two sources, because he was pining for
ih.

He began commuing o what was then Hofstry Gollege, 10 ailes across the ity lne in Leong tsiand, His studios sesmed almast insidanial What mattered to bim
ware work and farrity. The day bolore Thatksglving In 1959, he mamied Rull a the Larolton Jewish Centor. Tiwa days laler he found the time 1o fill ol an BEC

apglication lo register his own selt-named broker-doater firm. He later appended & “Baanclal stalerment” o tha application, It consistad of seven words: "Assets: Cagh
ok hand 3200, Lisbitties Nons.®

idadofl hadn't ever graduated — that came in 1950 ~and he had & tentancy to gat flustarad or lenguadied sround people. Bul he didat lask for determiaation. And
e had another quohty, which Joo Keyane puls In earhy terms: "t guess e woed is balls. >

| The under-the-geunter marker

Even as Madeff cortinusd his 5chooftyg - he speni A year at Brookin Law School ~ he plunged into the securitles business. Six months I, ha reported a single
skack position: 12 shares of a campany catled Etecironics Capilal, warlh & total of $300, Bul by the vad of 1981, s Inftisl $200 stake had arown to $18,140,

atcording lo his SEG disclosures — 3 significant sum In those daye for a finm that conslsted sclely of Bemie and his wifefdutkkeaper, operating at first frarm & shared
desk at her fathar's accountng fime.
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Madafi specialized v evor-the-counter stocks, the unglamorous, mostly small-company shares that didn't irade on an exchange. He was B wholesaler, a persanwho
wirsld huy and sell small-company stocks 1o brokers whose cliants wera doking to Invest or te axil a posiion, "in these days,” Madoll explained In a 2007 panel
diacussion, *over-ho-counter stocks were traded ahways ever the tefephone with no autometion. S0 you would call & broker, the broker would cali up over the
lelaphone any sumber of deaters like mysel, and thers were hunthreds of dealers around the country that weee rmaking thass markets.”

This was pal the stald Institutlanakzed world of the New York Slonk Exchange. Sinze they didn trada on a esntralized exchange and there was na techinclogy to
provids up-lo-date prices, pverdhe-Gouner daglars could - end did — taka all surts of jiberties with thelf quotes, *A lot of people stared referrng to he over-flie-
counter kel a2 the undar-he-cosnier morket,” sald Gordon Machlin the laty preatdent of Meadag, in the \Wall Stres! history Whal Goos Uip.

Medoff was suceessiul from the beginning, and his capital acvount began mounting: By 1987 he was reporling $127,517 tethe SEC. In 1269 |t had reachad
$555,157, and In 1973 { was listed 99 515 milfon.

By this point Madoff had Riso been gulelly menaging money for years. There was no kind of this on his SEC forrns. But baglnning sometme in the aarly 19608, he
hadl slanted taking on invesiors. it oﬁghiam& viith 3 small nucteus of fantly and friends, and then spread sutward in targer aad larger circles, For example, Carf
Shaplro, an apparel executive.who had mot the young investor and been imprassed by him, gave him tens of ihousands to invest in the early '60s. Shaplro would
sfick with him for ctose 1o half a cenlury, Josing arnurd $543 mifion when Madell's schiems collapsed.

Anothar kay fgure was RUth's father, Saut Alpent. He not only tel his son-in-law share a desk ol his accounting firm but alse channeled clients and frisnds to Madoi,
Evantuslly, according fo Michael Bianes, whe jolted Alpern's fim I 1968, Alparn bagan gathering amallar investos logethar und craating a fund thet byvested with
Madoff a6 a single account. This was mmang the first of whal came 1o be called feeder funds.

Madoff was adapt ot sublly culivating ralstionstips with people ik Bisnes. The accountant had ropresenied Mado!f in 2 successful audit In the fate 19805, Than,
lile by litthe, Madodl began deandag blm In, 1 gol to know him,” Blenas says, " onca went swimming naked with him. He Inviled me 1o e New York Aletic Ciib on
Central Park Sqlsh fwhara membees swam & the hude at the tima]. He asked me (o come and moet him and get a rubdown .., We dida't discuss anything, reslly, |
Lhink he waried to get the foel of ma, you know, end bring me info his orbit,” Blienes evidently won Madol's tust, and when Alpem retired in the mid-1970s, his
feader fund was passad 1 his accounling partners and decame known as Avelling & Bienes,

Argind] this ime, Bienes recalls, Madof! invitad Rim (o the bar mitzeah of ona of hile sons, If was g loneh,” Bienes recalls, 3 buffe! koeh, Aod 1 was very mpressed
because he didnt go over the ). He was a weathy guy, you keow, but he dic it In s very moderate way. And | remember my paringr, Frank Avelliag, ond myseli
and Bemle maeling in the rmiddia of the darics foor, and we were soylng, "Thonks for having us,' and he said, *Hey, coms on — wa'rs famfly, aren'l we? And st that
momend, he had me. He had me, We were famlly, Oh, my Goct! | was Inf 1 really 100k me becadse he vad a presence aboul Bim, an aura, He really coptivated you"
Bienes, who ultimately lost his enlire savinga 1o Madall, st secms dazzled decades faler. (Another par of the appeal, accarding to Bienes's tavryer, Mark Raymond,
was that Madeff led Aveliine & Blenza to ballsvs they wers his enby investing cllent, “ honestly thaught we wers fhe one and only," says Blenes, who says that he
ana s partner Jokingly refered to Madolf a5 “our doylrend.”

In hose days Madoll woulkd Yl investors he was employing & much different iwesting stralegy from the splitstrike conversion approach that would laier become
synonymous with hs fraud, Madofl explained 1he early stistegy Iy a 1982 Wall Sireet Journal articke; Sefors 1082 of s, *Nr, Madall confirms ... investarst monay
way being used ko eagage in so-cafad convertbla arbilrage In securiies of such companles 25 Oecidentat Petroleum Corp., Limites Slores e, and Confinental
Corp.™ Madoft Invested in high-yleld Issiies thal were convertible inte common stocks whife simuitaneously short-selling the common stock, the asticle explained.

Invastars then eamed "the spread betwean e higher dividend paid on the converilbie securfiias and the Jower dividend oa the comman stock, plus Inlerest from
Investing the proceads of the slook short sefs."

Even as Madull was planting the firs! $eeds for his fulure role os 2 Ponzi schemar, he gol a firsthand lesson in aud: He was fleecsd by one of the greal charfalans
of tha 1950s, The perpelratorvwas a con artist with the evocalva nams of Jack Dick, whe was sanclioned by the autherities mutiple times ard yel regulaly managed
1o launch new schames, Hig larges! sad most fameus oporation was known as Black Walch Famms, which sobd investments In Argus tulls in tha days when laz
shellers wera the tage, Dick himsel became a weallly and prontinent figure In soclely, The Naw York Tines' Gay Talese cheonlcled 8 1954 buit auction condugled
by Dick that wat aftended by the fhes of U8, Sanator Al Gore Sr. and a eeprasentaliva for former Prasident Dwight Bi . Newspapeig described Dick's
“opulent” e I a mension that had feanardy belonged o the mother of an owner of the Naw York Yankess.

Thea B all coflapsed, Dick was socused of embesxing §3.7 milion fiom Black Watch's Bank but died befora the case could be resolved. MadoH, who had commitied

555,000, was one of many lefl kolding the bag, The press deseriplions of Dick's downlad resonate today, "He's one of e most briliznt perssns | aver met" sald one
vigdim quoted in 8 1971 Wall Sireet Journal artiels, The aiclo aeled, if hie has any fiaw, ono critic soys, i's canfld iy s owry Jueiganient that J5 o ive it
bordars on o balief In his own ihlalliity.”

1 Abananzain soltware

Long before Madoll attalned Infarmy 85 a criminad maglermind, he eamed raspect as a ploneer in electronic Wading. Yt Madcl apparenly wasn't satisfled with bis
place in history and was prang lo embeilish R on occaslon, Such ibbing may be the morat equivalent of falling to plug the parking reter for your gelaway car whila
you're Inside ~ in Madofl's case, ronbing = bank of $63 billion. Stif, he fefl the naed to puff up his cradentials.

Caonsider how ha deseibad the ereation of Nasdng, Launched In 1671, 'was a primitive computer system that displayed slock quoies — henee tha neme Naticaal
Association of Securities Dealers Automalad Quotations. Tha sysiam sinply listed the bids and offers; il was not unill a desads later that it became possible touse
Masday lo rade stocks. Said Madol! al 2 2007 panel'in about 1971 comptters wers showing up and bolng used, Sowo - moanieg my brether and mysell — saw
that there was an opparienity to bring avtomation in the svertha-counler trerkelplace and create some visibifity and ttansparency ia the markefplete, Sowe cams
up with tha cancepl of developing o screen-based kading mechanism where prices would oppear on a8 compulir screars. Thal was the slart of Nastag,” The way
Madoft 1old It, hls i 2od four olhers "made a proposal to bulid & serean-bused frading sg}mm. which then becoms Nasdaq. Then thal weal through vedous stages
of autemation, so thal you ware abls 16 Wi On your compuler seraen and any brokerage Trm In e country would list all the deafers that were willing lo brads the
seeurity and the pricas. Then that evantually went on o whera you could aclually Irade the security aomatically.”

That account is largely correct — wacapt for Madof's rle in I, Bays Chardes "Dick’ Justice, who startad with the Natlonal Assocfation of Securiies Dealers in 1868
and was Hs ehieltechnology uificar for dagkdes fand knows Madoli), "he wasn't invalved in the tounding of Masdag ot all” Asked a¥out a soparata Madof comment
{hat ha was “invalved in tha design of the Nasdag techralegy.” Justice says, "Mo, he wasa'.”

Acsording Lo Justcn and otlars who played roles in aarly aizotmnic irading, it wes only In the tale 15703 and early 19803 hat Madoff made his mark, And when he
did 50, # wasn't bacouse tis firn craated the concapt of eleclronic rading -~ It was bevause the Madofls were among the firsk o recognize the valus of the idea snd
dexigned softwae that could trada stouks etechonically In seconds. "If your have a brokeraga flem that advertises they wilk get lheir rade done with you in fva
seconds.” says one longtime Madod tach employee, “hal's hecauss our systers will get i hack to Ihem e two. That's the binavation

Trauing truough Madofll was fet only tast — § wav cheap. Acluzlly, "cheap™ understales the matier. Rather than taking a lee for rading slocks, as NYSE speciglists
did, Madtoll paid fierns like Chevles Schwsb and Fldelly a panay or twa a share for thelr ordera, a practice known s “payment for order fow,” In thase days, there
was a prevailing spread of al leasi12.5¢ between the price {hal a “market maker” £ka Madoffs firm pald Jo buy shares and e prics al which |t would sel the samn
shares. Using itsown software, Madofs frm was adep! ai hadging Ihs risk thal buy-and-sefl arders would be ouf of balance, preserving #s orofit. S0 even if he gave
away a panny, Madofl eould stilf rmake a fidy sum.

Tha allurs far customsees was obvious, And these uitra-cheap, fast elettronic trades ware among the things that helped dlscount rokers ik Schwab and Fisefly
slash cominissions and bring Stock trading te tha masses.

By Whe early 19908, Madell's finn alons was execuiing 9% of the dally tading volume of sloks lsted on the New York Stock Exchange. Madoff's realm was known
oz the "hird markel.” Hix e specialized in Irading Big Board shares outside of the exchange, Such (rading had existed for decades, but Madolr's fim Jed the chargs

a3 [t wen! electrenic. *He was viawnd as Ine leading third-market fitr oi the Streal” says former Nasdeq prasidant Josaph Hardiman, whe boeame ciosa to Madoll,
"He was very much respected and listenad (o by his peers.”

His peers did not includs the speciiiss of the Naw York Stock Exchange. That group viewad Madoft wilh disdain, They lkened order paymants 1o Xickbacks. Ang
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they were incensad ol balng placed ol 3 competlive dlsadvantage by this outalder. "We are being forced to play full-gontact foolball n tanmls whites," snbtfod one
ﬁmcla!isl 1o tha Wall Street Journal iy 1890, The anger snd condascension stil linger taday, “The: Madeffs ware ponching seallops fram my plate,* says ona retled
IYSE director. He dismisses Madefl himaell a0 nathing mera thon e "chitloantes® - a ragpicker.

Call il shabby If yau wont. Payment for order flow was lagal, and Madelf fought to keep It o, Under pressure Hom e SEC, the NASD, e secunties industry's setl-
regulatory body, sssembled a panetlo siudy the Jssue in 1990, Al the time, paymont for order fiow was highly sonttoverslal, end opposition wus inkense,

Madotf, who was samed chalman of Nasdar that year, played a key role. Not only did he sorve on the panel, but he alsn suggested wilnesses 1o Inlerviavr,
Monaging o cast himsell as a stalesstan wha Just happenad 10 be e mest knewledgenble man i the reom rather than as an advocate flanting to protect his
livelihood, Mado loak the fead in the diseyssicas.

Stowly and sublly, he staered Ihe group to his fine of thinking, four metbers recall, *He wam't gushy aboul his view.” sitys David Ruder, o former SEC chairman and
kreddd 0! ha panel. He woukin't say, ‘Wa've gol lo protect iy business™ Insterd, Madoff would lalt the mambers, *Yeu have just got ' enderstand tL." During the
process, says Ruder, “wa gol pretly chumemny.”

When all was sald and done, Madof! prevallad. The penel endorsad payment for ordas fow'in its 1994 reperl, canchuding that tha pragtice wis no diferent from ether
Inducements offerad on Wall Streel "The report put the NASO imprist on the process,* says Noman Pessin, 3 commiltee member wha admires Madoff's political
sklls. " lagitimfzed his businass.” Eventually the SEC fallewed, giving Its avan imprimatur ta the payments as long as they were dischsad,

For Madoif & wan a swast victory, ane Ihat cemented bis role as @ forca In trading. The yaars that followed marked the lucrallve peak for Madolrs market-making
Tirmy, eamming him millics In honest profits,

But beginning in 1997, he nules gevering trading spreads changed, They were slashed from §2.8¢ a shara to B8.25¢ that year and then dropped to a peary in 2001.
Madoi's firm, which had eschewed raditonat sommissions and mada its noney on Ihe spread, walched Bs profil marging evapcrale. Madoll's market-making
aperation woukl never agel be the prodigious cash gonerstor Lhad beeq, Indead, there wara times aftor the furn of the ceatury when il wauly Gip o the red,

A private club

One of the isasors Madolf was abie 1o patpeiltats his Bawd for 6o lang waa his prefarence for marketing his investmend busness by word 0f moutn, Uaul 1he scam's
later years, peopls heard avoul X from fends, Hwas & private chub, onie that, famoasly, bacams only more desizahle because of Macofs seeming rejuctance 1o
ndmit new investos, One of the lack conditions, as we know Aow, vas an undarstanding that bvformalion abowt Madalt investmeants - inchecfing thelr axistenca »~ wag
lo be held closaly. Most investars compliae, Who would wand Lo anger Madolf and fisk losing thelr privieges?

SHil, despliz his best eflarts, avery so oller Madot's searaf nvesiment buslness would emerge publicly. Each Ume Macefl would spring Inte action, showitg a
characterdstic mix of reactions. He would take dired centrol, responding parsonally. And he wouls employ bis sefi-daprocating charm.

In 1992, for exarply, Madcfr's naime suifaced In a major SEC invastigation Invalving ona of his feeder funds, Avelline & Bienes was accused of ruAing #n
unregisiered securitios nporation, Issuing $441 miftion of netes hat promised returns of 13.5% to 20%. SEC officlals feared It was 2 Ponzi schome, They raced Inte
ceurt, wen an Infunction 1o shut Ihe i down —~ and discovared that sk the invesions' monoy was safely in the hands of ong Bemard L. Madal. According o tout

racaadg. Matoff was abls te relurn all the money 1o Avalline £ Uienss n & matier of aight days, (The bve men ulimately paid 2 combinad $350,000 iy civt penaliies
lothe SEC.}

Dinea tha money was pradvced, esasntlally, the SEC exbalad. L dida't scturto e agancy Io invesiigate Madotf, Mueh of the rest of lhe case was handed overfo 5
cant-appointed trestes whose job was 1o make sure hwestors were made whole, and @ what was then Prics Waterhowss, whish Wiel 1o reconsiiuct the mesiy
ntnexdstent books of Avelllaa & Rianus,

What's siriking fs t1at Madeff appears to have played tha role of modat cilizen in this case. Bifing records shov that Leg Richards, the trusies, and Joel Whitman,
wha then worked for Price Watethouss, held multipls phane sonversations and al ksl one meeling wilh Mattodf, who was ahle to provida Investing records when
Aveliine & Blenes coulds't, Thay alea show Madoff nersanally handling requests for computar racerds and the Fka, e aort of routine quaries tnal In almos any other
firm woukd have been handed off to fa chief lechriology oifices or & mcre junior persop.

MadoPs personal louch seemed 1o score polnts, Whilman testified fhal Madolf was “forthright” in asswerng his questions, (Whitmon said he cowsidnt cermmunt for
this article unless Richaeds, his clant, granted pomission, Richards 4id not reapond lo s-malls and phone calls.)

In May 2001 a ingra probing spotiight was shonie on Hiadoff, and once agaln he eacapad. i that month, twa anicles — the fitst n 2 Yada publication called
MariHedge, the sscand 1 Burron's « ralsed serious questions about Madof's hivestrient cperalion, For starders, its very existence was surprising: Aceording to
Marftedge, s $8 biflon to §7 bion It sasets wnder managenent made i the farges! o seconcHargest hedge Tund I the world at 1ha time. Yel it was unknown, The
arlicles wend on to note the Improbatifity of Madolfs smooth and steady 16% annual retums. They wondered why Madoff ehirged no fees lo run his seamingly
successiuf nvestment operation and inslead acooptad ok rinimat frading cormmlasiona,

Onre again, Madolf ged parzonally involved, The MaxHerdge arlicle noted that "Madaff sounds and appears genuingsly amusad by the Intarest and atfonfion afmed al
[his} assel-management stratagy,” and he pociv-paahed his own investing suceoss, waving 1L off as the beneld of a bull markel,

Madolf does nol appear 10 fave swayod eilher raportar, and both articies had a skepticat lone, Baron's asserled, for example, that “some on the Sirast haye bagun
speculating that Madoifs marketmaking operation subsidizes and smooths his hedge-fund (eturns” Madelf was quoted dismissing that nation as "ridiculous.® (As b
happons, the oppusits hypothasis was commen amang employees of Madoffs legiipale business, "We had o sense he was probably paving rent from the assel
managament,” says a kader vid waiked Tor Mado't 21 e hrie}

So wh! happened when twa publications, ang of them ameng the mos; prorinenl on the subject of investing in the country, raised questions sbout Madoff?
bloliting. Whit seemed ke claar wamings disappeared it & voif of indiisrenca. Even Insids Madotl's firm, the reaction was o shrug. "We knew aboul the Bamon's
adichs,” recalis the trader. "W wenl on sbout cur businass as if & was angther five that had nothing o do with us

As it would fater ture ot, Madefi's iife?al inyesiment busingss was indeed wbsidizing his fagnl trading eperafion. Amcng the chargas to which Medolf plaadet quity
InMarch wera thras counts of mansy laundering, which invalyed branslerring millions of doflars from Madolfs fraudalent business Threeigght W Landon operation ta bis
legitimats New Yori business, At least $256 siltiion was transferred it this manner, scearding 1o the charqes,

Fhan came e closast salk The S6C lounched an Investigation fn 2008, Awhistiebiowsr pamed Hany Markopolos had soem y2ars tving 1o persuade the SEC that

Madoff was roning a8 Ponzi schema {e had been a key source for e MarfHedge artice), The SEC aiso axamined whather Falriid Greenwich, a glant feeder
fund, was property discising the exlent of s rellanca on Madoff,

Madat! had atways besn tenified of the SEC. “Gvery e the SEC came Into the oHice,” rerremnbers one onglima employes, “Bemie was a basket case.” Whoraver

Madoff was In the works, ha would fly buck, even for 8 touting examisation, He peppered amployess with guastions ahowt their praparedness. *YWhal's 4" he would
a8k narvously. “What's up? What'sup?”

This e Madoll was belng asked spectically about his fraugulent vestment business. Cnee pain he pregared — not onty himselt but also s customer Fairfisld
Grrenwich. A phone conversation with reprasentatives of Fairfiold Graunvich In Decerber 2005 was taped, ranscribed, and made Fablicas part of a
Commnagiwealih of Massachusstls sult charging Failie’s Grearswich with essantialy abdicating ks reaponsibility t protect s investors, The franscript provides a
ravealing example of Madof's thinidng amt his abillty o ealpulzte,

"Ohvivusly, first of all, thit convarantion never fook plsce .., ukay? Madolf began, {"Yes, of course,” was the reply from Fairfield Grasawich's risk rmanager, thiogh
the campany has since ayserted thal i informad the SEC of the eonvers aion 2L e fime.§ Madoff proveadod Yo spin a srange, fragmantary — he seemed to Infamupt
hitnself evary fewwords — self-contradictory get of tatking polnts for Fairfied 1o follow in Bs 8EC interview.
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In raality, Fairflelr's Sentry fands had thei entie 388 bllion stake Invasled wih Madofl, and he controlied avery Investing deeision fhaugh, of course, n this case,
“nvesting deciston” meant Madoff simply teok whatever money was sant his waly). But he rentinded them of thelr cover sfory: "You've spprovad the paramoters of
the sieatepy, and I've agread to follow lhaga* Fairfieid, he kepl repeating, had selected Ina siraiogy and a range of stosks, and Madeff's only rale was lo conlrol the
fimingy of when these Inveslments were enlered 40 and extied, “{Wie naver waitled 16 be looked &t as the fvestment marager ” he said, *Sa in the past, if weve X
ever beon asked about what our role iz with any of Ihese lypes of fuads, it has ahways been thal we are the execuling broker fur these vansastions.* Having just said
thai Faidicid had the sole power o choose tha lvesting sirategy, Madolf lumed around and axplalied 4o them that he had changed the *irad g direclives” sevaral
Ham ag0 gnd Was only now getting sound to Informing Falfield Graenwich that &5 Sralegy had changed. "It send you up the naw trading inslractions Loday,”
Aol sald blithaly,

Madoff wos lelirg Fairfiald to deny tha obvious: that be was ranaging thelr money. Al the same time, he porteayed his fnn's role as something well known lo the
3EC. "'ﬂ\ﬁ?"f& avware of the fact that wa do this* Madolf safd, adding Iater, “The commission Knows hovi we — how we opasale.” (An SEG spekesman declingd to
commant.

Madoff want on 1o disparage the BEC investigalion as & "Tishing expeditian,” seying that "ihese gire® - the SEC's [avpyars might net urtdarsiand the sirategy, anc
irpiging hal they might net peess oo hasd bacauss SEC fawysrs have ambiticns o ga inte leerative private praclice and dontwant 10 allenale the sorls of fems (hat
mlght hire them. “It's none of thalr business  ha sdded. Madoll, who appeered a1 imes 1o ba restfing frons 2 st of bulle! palats, also advised the Faiield Greenwich
team of the lone they showddake. ™Yoy domt wanl Bem 1o Wik that youre concamed aboul anyihing .. You're best off fifl you just be, yeu know, casuak? Faifivid
has sald K feld the trgth io the BEG.

Vien B was his lum to be Interviewnd by the S&C, I May 2006, Matolf Tat-out lisd. When he was asked, for exarple, *ls § carrect, ihen, that the equities are
traded in Europe?” ha respondsd, "Yes.” (Mado! ofien toid propia be made all sorls of trades i Euraps, whars it would ba harder ko verlfy what he was duing.)
Newdless ko say, thers were ng aquities being Wradad in Europe or anywhere elze,

Madoff's lies pald off — al lsast, 8l i lima, Tha SEC “found no evidencs of fraud,” as 2 staff altorney wiole n a “case closing recommendation” {this despits the facl
}hal the 8EG Iw;d praviousty noted hat Madof's firm "nigled tha exarination staf®® and withneki Infermallon). The punishment: Madol's firm had 1o register as an
ivestsnonl advisar,

‘Bamie’s world'

Today, ha radio announcer ntoned soleminly, the New York Mats have lost one of thelr greatest fans: Rager Madoff. Semard Madofs 32year-ld naphaw, Peters
san, had died on April 18, 2008, from complications retated 1o teukemia, Tha annauncement, airad on fhe Mels' radio station, was an unusual acknowlodyement of a

fervent dels fan. i alsa reflected the dacades-long bond befwaen the taar's owners, the Viipon family, and the Madoffs, (The Wilpons alsa had mitions nvested
with Madal, ari lost the money.}

Rogur's protracied liness shook the entire Madoff famnily. | was espacialy devastating for his sister, Shana, & compliance faveyer at he firm, Roger and Shana "were
Tk stamp and envelops,” recalls one smployee, You coulin't separate hem.” Pelar Madell was In aven worss shape. Peter hod Dogn a requent visitor 1 the
hospital, bringing bagels for ths Aurses sng nawspapers for his sonr, A dattor cace enlerad Roger's haspital roomn 1o ind Peter tanderly applying ointment to his
dying son'e feet, Chaulfeusad home in nis BMW on the Long Istand Exprasgway, Pater wouid weep quisty In e back szal.

Cencer raached desp Inlo the Madef famly. Peter had survived a boul of bladdar cancer in 2000, and Barale's son Andrew was i teatrnent for lymphores, Another
nephew, who alse worked at the fim, was preactupied with ks young daughlers lewkermla traatment, "We sheuld curse the Madal tloodline,” Roger wiole in a
posthumously pusiisticd heok on his struggie wih e diseasa.

As Rogor got sicker and skcker, ihg farsly channeied most of s phitanthropy, wiich zwelod inle ight figures, inte cancer research. f hadm tealized the extent of
ihe wealih that exfsted them,” Rogar noled with some surprise i hig book.

By then, BednloMadails “ivesinent bishress had baloonsd. Actarding to researeh hy Harry Markapolos, ' deéw froim, 84 iminciy'as 87 billion'Tn 2000 b a8 niuch ELY
$30 viilton by the and of 2005, VWrial hnd slartsd decades bofors as a sall-timie vecruiting effon by Madofl agents at countyy ciuks ad gons global, Massive - -

. § imemational nstikition's such as Gripo Santandsr, Fortls Bank, ard Unjon Buricai Privia wern sl funnoling bilions = somalnes trough Inormediaies o
Madoft, lured by thd call of slacly 10%10,12% relums, Ever ons of the Wanld's biogast soverelgn finds; the Abu Dhabi lnvestment Authority, ended upsinking fers
of milleny’of doliars Inta the Ponzf schéma fun by the guy from Quedns on the Lipstick Buliding's. 17t fioor. - -

"Bemie's wortd" Is the phrage Bob MeMahon uses fo deseribe the vperations on 17, MoMaion, 2 groject manager speciafizng In information technoiogy, was

brought in & help rationalize the company's systens feory 2007 to 2008, The situation ke faund was 046, espesially for a firn whose legilimats business had beerny
il on Baftware prowess,

Traders had begun grousing sbout tha tiam's proprigiary MiB8 software and the dezades-old mainrame & ran on, The syslem was designed to Irade squitias:
reconfigueing # (o trade anything new waa cumibersoma, Bul replacing the mainframe wasnd o simpe, says MoMahor. [t wouk alsa entail replacing a venerable
H3M server, the ASMOD, which sterved o3 the invastment business's main compiter backbans.

“Manuging the ASM400 was gsting o be a vely, very hands-en, manual process,* recails McehMahon, But “Bemie rever wanled vo gef rid of [#]. That was the books
and records of quote ‘the company

Thesa were olher diosyncrasios In Bernfs's world that might have ralsed suspiclons, Arpund 2002 ha proposed elininating e-mail theoughout his firm but was
persuadad ad 10, Lols of Wall Stres! Trms wore lalking ahout raslricling ¥ in the wake of corporets scandals featuting incendiary messages, but Madall ullimately did
the opposite of what you'd expoct, Ha_alloweed e-mal for staffers a1 his frading business « e one the BEC regulated ~ whils abolishing it fsr the people working In
the uaregutated frvestment business.on 17,

Maaff took anoiher step, He decreed that e-mails would no lenger be stored electronicaly. First he dacided that aach of the fire's a-mafls would be printed and then
stored i boxes, but ha was persuaded by others that such 5 plan was Impracliesl, In the end, Madof! erdered ifal old e-mals be lransfarred o mitroficha, &
cumbaraome process that casts ruch mote lhan =rehiving the records digitally, Why would Madoff wont to Incroasa his orchiving cosis? Pethaps i had to do with
ihe fact that mierefichs is arders of magriuda mare diticul o search than elecironls rogueds,

The tithileer seemed tike o galaxy far rerriovad from the rest of the Carpany. Most of the people there wars a diffacont bread from the overachisvess upstairs, Many

had amved at Madoff's finm strelght out of high schoeol "This was the snly world thay ever knew," says MeManon, *H was the old analbay of mushroorms: You Koep
Hhem woll fed and happy in the dark.

For weeks &t atime, & was o tomd aparation, Employses fended te disappear for iong stretches of time — for leich, for vacation, for anything, Then, six to alght
limes 8 yaa, a frenzy would sl Madofrs purpened Fwvasting strstegy was the "spiit-stike conversion.* Well spare you the details — they seem begide the point,
given that Madolt didivl actaally executa this siralegy - other Ihan te nicts that he plsimad i consisted of a "baskel” of 38 orso large-cormpany stocks hedgad with
slozk oplions. |a treory Madofl's invasting ganius consisted of knowing the best e to enter orleava the markel, Ostensibly, every sa often Madpils team was
‘buying” or “seling” massive quantites of slocks gnd options, Each tine that happened, tha 1 7th floor team would speing 00 wclien and spend ali-aighiers chuming
tut frile confirmations for thousands of customurs.

Proskfing over this process was Frank DiPascall. Ralsed in ths blus-collsr Queeds communily of Howard Beach, he was a high school graduate who bad anlved at
Madoif's Brm in 1975 -~ and then spent the nexd thrae-plus docadas thers rroving through an unusuak combinatian of ixgiimate Jobs (at varioos times he was a gofar,

4 sfock bradar, and the person who coominated the fim's mava to new offices in 1987) before aysuming hls uiimale rofe a5 the chisf Teutanart In Madolrs
investmend husiness,

DiPaseall shared his buas's love of he sea, and ke Madofl, Re spoke Witk  disting! New York accerd, I s mouth, the word "irer” had ro "B QiPascali came 1o
work iy an incong ly starched verslon of 8 slackaer's un¥orm: pressed jaans, o sweakshil, and pristian white sneakers of boat shoos, Ha cowdd often be faund
ouiside the buitding, smaking a cigarcite,
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Sume custoreery found DiPascsl off-puting, "' call Madof! and they watd pul ma on with £rank,” recalls Carl Englebard, & longtime invastor. "Quils Trankly, when
Fwas alking 1o Him, 1 thought | was lafking lo somecrs In Ihe Mafta. He didnt sound very prolesalunal lo me. He never Insaired a to! of confidence,®

He may not hava fooked or acted Ike afingncler, but when glant cuslomers like Fairfield Grasnwich came in to talk, DiPascali was Lsunlty the only Madolf empoyee
in ther room with Beaie. Madalf lofd the visitors that DiPascalbwng “pelmarity respaasitte” for the nvesimuent operation, ascarding 1o a Failfield mvmo.

As Ihe buslaess balioonad to ever more massive propurtiens I its final yoars, Difascall complaineg of overwori. He even begoad Madolf not 1o add more
eastorners, "No more! No morel” ba was heard pleading on saveral sccasions. But the bass Kept signing tham up untit tho vaty eadl,

'Fm a sleady and Trug Investor

The storm broke In 2008. Yhe markels began & calamilocs ane accalerating deckne. With thelr non-Madad wvesiments pulvedzed, mors and more cuslomers umed
ta what they thought was thelr most sofid holding: They bayar fegasting whhdrzwals from M adoiPs fund,

For a tine, Madefl seemad to defy the worst collapse sings Ihe Great Deprassion. White deuble-digd maonitiy drops suddenly bacame common, Madelf was
semehow eking oul a herale posiiiva ratum, oslensidly 4.5% thvough October,

MadofPs investors nesvously hurg en the fim's overy word In e-miails hal read now a5 agleomady. On Sept. 15, when Lehman Brothers collapssd ard Merdl
Lynch announced 15 sale, Faiifield Graeruich axsastves circulaled a-mails vdesariving Frank DiPasealls renasurances that Madoll wasn'd using those fiems as
tounterpartias and his asserion that Madofl did "nol want to sell info weakness.” On Hoy, 4, another Falrieh exacullve regoried that DiPgecall had 104 him (kat
“Iey have their buying hats on,”

Madeff appaared to ba his smeoth ol seil, In Movembarhe sai down willi members of the lavestment commities Tar the Amesican Jewish {iengress, one of the
nation's oldest Jewdsh philanthropic organkzations. The Gratip's presidenl, Rithard Gardon, ssked how Madoff could be making menay In ane of the worst marksts It
Tistory, *| could explain i o you, Richard, bt i's really complicated,” Medolt replied avenly. "I'm a steady and trus Iovestar™ He gertly trled {0 pul Gardon on the
dsicnzive. "Aremt you happy with the returna?” Madofl asked, Gordon leh the meeling as confused ay he had been when ke arived, B he had noreasen to doubt
Madeff's Inteprity, he says, or to Imagine there was 7 problem. MadoH, he says, wag "exicaordinarily avuncular - eaim, direct, and tc the point™

Madoff was keeping up his facade at werk, But at homa he dasperition had begun to show. In Movember snd sarly December, he asked his wilk {0 inake W

1 transfers totaling $15.5 million oma rokerage aceount lo her personal bank acecunt se hat fhe cash would be sl hand, Mados hed paver made such & request
before, we sources say. Ruth has insisted har hushand didnt Inform ber of ihe fravd unilt the day bufore he was arrested. She malnlaing, according 10 ore of these

seurces, thel Bemie sail he needed the cash to pay customer redampiions, -

By Whs paint, $165 millon was n pitance compared with whal he nasdad, As of early Dacembor, Investors had demanded the returs of some 37 biien. tf Madol
truly withdrew his wiie's money for that burpuse, he had roached the Foiat where he vas rooling arourd in the sota cushlans for Joose changa.

The man ance famouys for rabuffing potetial nvestors was now openty spliching the Lirawsalihy: Kan Langone, the Pritzker famly, and others were invitad to fvest,
And Madoff leaned on some of his mest foyal invastors for cash infusions, Gar Shaple ponisd up $250 mllion, Some of the principsls at Falfield Greeawich acdad
another $15 million. But B just wasnt enough,

On Cee, 8, Madoff's cool veneer fnally cracked. e berated Jotirey Tucker of Faifiald Grosnwich over that fund's Inabilily lo replenish the money that had been
withdrawn fror the firm, Ha threatenad (o close Faldield's account and wumed that thers were plerity of ather institutions Wat could take fis placa. His raders,
Madeff said, wers "lired of dealing with thess hiedgs funds.*

There Is no better indication of the bold that Madedf sxeded over his Investars than Tucker's raspense, Tutker, afier afl, was co-fourdar of s 36,6 bilon investorin
Madeff's frm. In normal clroumsfances, a ollert of Mhal magriiuge would expect 1o be coddled. Inslead, Tucker frelted aboul whal he could de to plecate Mado], "We
best 1afk,” he toid cofleagias in @ worrled o-mait that day, | think he Is gincers.”

Two darys later Tucker sent a pleading atter by Madalf, He epologized fornot keeping him better infarmad *Our fim ks very depandent on its ralationsbl with yaur
fan,” Fie consinued, “You ere ous mast ingoriant business partner and an Immenzely respected friend .. Our mission Is to emain In business vith Yokl B Keep your
Irusl.” Tucker's lawyer, Mare Kasowiz, says s clieat “was decsived By Beale Madol just ke the SEC and hendrads of olhor very sophisticated investors.”

Madoff may never have sean th letlar, for that was tha day hlsfraud came apart, That afterncon Madoll drave up to his aporieent with his two sons, Thare, asthe
workl woutd seon leam, he apparenily confessed His entirs crime.

Afterward the sona proceedad to thelr lawyer's cifise, selling i molion the chale of everds thal led to thef Fother's argst, Madoff hirself came downstalrs a few
trirustes aftar the sons, According 1o one person who saw bim therre, hs wos 5% "caim as aver” Madofl relured o the office ard then jolned s wife at the COmpEnys
holiéay parly ot alocs] Mexican festaurart, According fo smployaes who were present, Madolf seemed ks usiat salf. But Mark and Andy never shewed up.

Tableid BemTe

Az his black Marcedos 5550 made fs way norlh from Manhalian's federal courihousa to bis apastment the sftemeen efter the holiday party — lhe day he wos
amasted - Beriie Madoff told vs iriver nctiing sbeut why he had boen at the judiclal complex for houss. it wasn't ancemmon for Madofl to by silent, and anly fafer
it the driver grasp the meaning of (e one observation Mado!f &d make: “All my Hfe, Fvp walchod the evening news. But feaight | sars won'tbe wafching.®

Wihin houry, Bermard Madoft, wise man of Ma staq, had baen lransformed Inta Tablokd Bermle, Ihe $55 Bilon Viltain, Almost ss fast, Madotrs e collapsed into
isclation, Qnly hwe pecple would vistt him and his wils durlneg his thres menths undar house ares, and neither was close formily rember. Mark and Ancly haven't
cafledt sints Bemie's arest, "They've had no desite lo lalk to thelr parends,” says 2 peison ciose Lo the sons,

Diozeng af ageats from tho Faederal Burcsy of invealigation, five SEC, and e Sucurities Invesior Prolection Commission descended on the offices of Madolt's frm,
The 17th floor was dasignated a crine scene, and gards whia posted. The statlers wha worked on 17 were herded to & Sma% conference room near ine colfas
reschines on the 181h floor, whera Uiy sut nervously Is what 2ome of them cafied "offics arrest. One byane they were taken to be cuestioned by the FBE The
LompaEny's comptater and e-rnail sysiems were shul down, so dozens of stalfars passed e fima walching movies, playing cards, and Yalkiteg.

Several days alter the feds had locked dovn the office and told staffars ant 1o remove anything, Peter instructed several eimplopecs lo carry four boxes anw bvy
shopping bags fited with documents downstalrs, where his deiver was walting vth bis own Fordd Expiorer (he company vehicles were riow Off-limits). The: driverwas
halhway to the offices of Pater's lawysr when the authorites discovarnd what wes happening An agitated faderat agent calied tha dibrar 2nd lolg him tlurm argund
krrmediately, Wher the driver arrived back o4 the Madeff offices with is cargo, a teary Peter lold hirn, “Sorry | got your involved i tis.” Poter was agsigned an arnad
FB "escort” o acesmpany him wharaver ha want on e premises thal day and Jater was boid not fo tetum at all. Alawyer for Peter Madoff, John Wing, calls the
incident "s misundzrstandirg® batwien Madof's offica and e 31 aver "he remavai of fls personal ffes and olher personal iflama.”

Vihere's e moeney?

The Bamie Madol who appeaced In court in March was a dininished figure, o sad version of e vl®), regal person he'd benn just a few menths befors, Gone was
tha seilvk thal some had datedted in the videos of i dghl afier his arrest, From 10 Toot away In the Jury box, where a hanchul of rapariers wero sealad, one could
dalact what looked fike turbulent curenls wndar ihe placis extarlor. Byan vt his eyes closed, Madaf! blinked furlously of maments, his eyebirows spasming aboye

the top ot iy rimiess glasses, His hands betrayed his tansion; Al times he aripped and iwisted his pen; he cracked his knockies; he steepled hlg hands 5o hasd thal
his fingers trembied,

Tiie imprassion was of & mighly stiempt st controt Aing somabiow, Madofl menagad o presene & mesdicum of dignity, wven as he pleadod guity to 11 charges of
fraud, thelt, money-laundering, and perjury and abscrbad the angar direcled st him from the oudiancs, where his victires watehed, One of tism eddreased Madell
dirgelly: 1 dantkrow whethar you had & chance to fum around and bigk 4 the victins,” he satd angrily, Madoff hasitated and then wheslad awkwardly in his seat a3
the Jydge admonthed the viclim for Speaking o Madefl ratker than 1o the court.
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When the judoe remanded him to custody that day, Madol! sitantly pulad his shoukders back and ativwed himself b ba hangouffod, The culfs, whith glearneqas it
feeshily polished, seamed somohow sulted to theaglidicus efogarics of the deferdant, And then Madol was gang, fkely naver te late anothar shep on freg soil. He
awalls senfencing on.June 16, And even if he doesa't get the maximum 150 years, whatever he does raceive will offactively be a life sentences for a Ti-yearnid,

The federal Invesiiyation proceeds. Less than a waak after Madofty ples, the firm's oulside accourtant, David Friehiing, was charged with eriminal fravd for years of
sr?ning off ony phony stelements, {FHehiing's tawyer, Andrew Lankier, declined 1o cornment) The charges did not ssser ia Frishlirg knew of the Ponzi schems,
Frighling now appears 1 be Irying 1 negoliate a dealwih prosacutons.

invsstigatars contine 1o try (o jocats Medolf assels — a bit mors than §1 bilifon has been discovered sp far, with speclalists now fanning across the world's offshore
localions. The court-appotatad tristas, whose job i Is to gather assels, has hired twyers in the Cayman Isfands, Gibraftar, ard Luxembouro, with more Jurisdictior ¢
Yealy o come. They're yncovering $30 mition bera, §75 avillon tere, Vihal isn't going to happen bs he miraculous discovery of a glant vaull with $55 billion it ash.
That's bacause thal $55 bitfion - tha most widely eitad figure for the size of Madolre fmlel — 1o o fetlon and aways was. Wsx 1ally of the slated value of a)l the
ascount slatements of every Madol aceont helder a of Nov, 30, The tolal Includes, In some cases, dezades of fabrlcaled returns, According lo expens, the gelvat
amount investors gave to Madeit over the yeurs s prebably sloses o $20 bilion, But even lhat sutlandish sum will never be found; it was chipped away yaar aifur
yaar after year. Thai, ofier afl, is the dafinition of a Ponzl schame: ifosl of the cask pul u3 by new fnvesiors wenk lo pay 1he ald ones.

Byt ancther way, If Matoff had sl enjoynt] access to lange sums of gash In Dacamber, he would have contimesd paylng his nvastorg, The cofagse of a Ponzt
stheme moans there is no noney lefl, i e end, victins wii ilkely collact anfy a Hny fraction of what they lost — and sorne substaniial portion of that witk come frem
otfier Madoff investors whe had apgoared lucky enough (o pull ek cash oul befors the &ftire adifica cramblad.

Thisis arguably the mast prominant Ananclal erima ever, and the prosseutors - wha deslined to be inlervewsd — have 1o be awara hal the pubic's rage won'l be
placated with the conviction of Bemiz Madolt, So it will tkely come as & huge rellef to the Mado# family that DiFascal is laling proseculors they wete ao! particlpants

inthe scam. Afler gy, nobody, apan fram Bemie Maded, |s Setlar postioned fo desceibe who took parn. Bul Ifs worthy remgmbertng that such a staleinent represents
tess than a full exaneration.

One of the most vitdely made assumptions Is that various Tamily mambers "hat 1o know” what was galng on. Frank DiPascal, of cou'se, Ix nol ln o position o say
whal the family knew or dien't know, Representatives for ail the family members have gedlzred their innvcoenca,

Even if Bemie Madoll never Informad hie family membars of e raud, tnere wera 5 Aaumber of events that cowld have — pataps should haye— ralsed their
suspiclons. As the poople In charge of the lagitimals Madoy Busingssns, Poler, Mark, eng Andy knew or sheuld have knowa, for example, that some 5250 millicn
fiad baen transfered fram the Matoffs' Lendon office to thelr business. That cash, Matoff |ater admitted, was morey laundered fom the Hlegitimate opsralion fo the
legiimate one, {Thosa funds, i lums o, werz cruclal, I o, prosecutor Mare Litt asseried that "l Umes, bls Begitioate] fem wouldve been unable To Rparaie bt
fortha vash generated by (hia Pong) ochome.”) A lawyer for Mark and Ancy Kagoit says, “They had no knawiedge whatsaever thal thalr Tather engaped In gny
fraudulent activitles, inehieling afagedly fraudulent transfers of funds though Madoff Securites Intermationat [n London !

Witsitever happeris, Paler, Rulh, &nd to 8 fessar axlerd the ofter Mudofts heve many yeary of civl) Titigation iz ook forward to 85 varicys Individuals, funds, and
geveinmoent antities try to recover whalever assels they cap find,

As for DiPascall, Ms polentiz! testimony may provids soma gocd newes for at leas! one feeder fund. According lo a parson Tamiiar with the malter, DiPaseal has no
evidence that Faifuid Greenwich's top brase khew of the scam, :

But DiPascall could spell treuble for certain Key Magoll wuslomers, Dirasuel, acsording te this souree, admils manipilaling ihe retures of several clients, fagering
themnup or down ~ phantom galns edded or reduged ~io suil thalr Neads. Says the sourcs: *This iz a graeg of nslle vestors — all Individuals with vary, very high
networths who, hypothetically speaking, recalved a 20% arkap or 26% [ Kup o7 8 15% Ioss if they needed 1.5 The invesiors would tell DiPascat, for axampln,
that Bl other investments had soared sng they needed 1o find sorma loeaes 1o sul their tax hilts. DiPascal wouls adjust thelr Madoff resulls accordingly.

According o this gourca pnd a second ona farmfifar with the investigallon, thesn spedlal degls for select Madef! investors Rave hacoms a cantral facus for federat
prosecutors, Tha sseond sourra describas the arangements as "Kickbacks” snd "Bomisas, " A spokesperson for the LLS, Allorney declined 1o commont, Byt a iee-
noticed kine In a putlie filing by the prasecutors in Karch suppeste of loast parl of these saurces account, The document fhat faimally charged Madol with s celines
sasented thal he "promised cartain cllents annual retums in varying amounts P 10 3l feast approximately 48 parcent par year," That wag quite p boost when most
investors were raceiving 10% o 15%, I Appeds to reflett the benufts Inat ascruad fo those who helped bring Ierge sums fo Mado!,

As for Madof! himsal, he haz teaded a 4,000-squars-faok penthouse for g T8-souare-foot Jail cali. The kespoke chareeal sults have bean repiaced by 80 orange
Jumpsel. Even so, one parson clogs 1o tha family saye he's boaring up wellin jail, He's exarcising, He iy roading a It of books. "He makes the best of i, adds this
PEFSON, Wiho says lhot Mado! looks swprsingly good these days. Perbaps thal's because for the lest tine i decadas, Madolf has na segrat welgthing him down.

That buedan kas been passead, To fis Tamilty reembers, whose name s stamally backened whether ornol ihay were Invelved To hls frmer employees, who fost
thei fivellhoads and are now stuggling te gal iiew Jobs with Ihe taint of his LOMpany's name on lhalr résuinds. And most of af, 1o his vietins, many of whomn are
slruggling o ke ends meat, Madol! faft & historic mess, s going totaks teng time lo tean B up, %

Firsk Published: Apdl 24, 2008 5:08 ANFET

“Mark £, Rayaiond, pLa,
I Manatnin Panfaer’™
(I Breoavns Towen, v woos

2 Seurn Biscavne Buvp.

Mhare, FLL 83151

P - DU Tasenoue: (305} 373-9400

. 1};5_(,‘)31‘1;_2‘(1;_ g;}g,ggg_- Facstae: (305) 9738443
0 UATEORNTI L 40 EAW
: Drazav bang: (305) 3730425
Dinger Facsmas: (305} 095-8305

‘Eeman: mraygonde broadandensast. com

www.broadandeassel.com

P

) X he:Dmbiddingthinl.com]
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2001 2:31 pa .
To: MRaymond@iroadand; CamseleomBaninadd wy ant com
Subect: Ferd: midoff £ avalling -
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Dmbishes@aoigom
To: Michaglblenss @dol.tom, séperdon@comeastnel, maticarcrie@comcastnst

Fwd: FW: THE BEGGARS

May 1, 7009 8.35 AM

From: mathewjstaeples@igoiiglamallicbm

Sent: 511/2009 7:56:46 A M. Eastarn Daylioht Time

Suby Fwd: FW: THE BEGGARS

| dun't ommally sersd or these forwards but this one really 6 rmake ma iaught Enjoy.

M

Ecrwanded massage
From; inda rooney <l goney@Ehotra eon

Diate: Fif, May 1, 2000 at 1238 P

Sub{ad: FWW: THE BEGGARS

To: Makhow Steeples <iaihewisigapies Saeslemal coms

BOLITICALLY INCGORREGT]

Subject: THE BEGGARS

1Habib's sign reads 'I have no work, o wife and 6 kids to support’,

Parvinder says ‘No wonder you only get €2~ £3

CONFIDENTIAL

Parvinder says, ‘Look at your sign, what does it say'?

Parvinder and Habib are beggars, They beg in different areas of London .
Habib begs just as Ec;ng as Parvinder but only collects £2 to £3 every day.

Parvinder brings home a suitcase FULL of £10 netes, drives a Mercedes, lives in
a mortgage-free house and has a lot of money to spend,

Habib says to Parvinder 'I work just as long and hard as you do but how do you
bring home a suitcase full of £10 notes every day?'
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‘ Habib says... 'So what does your sign say'?

Parvinder shows Habib his sign....

It reads, 'I only need another £10 fo move back to Pakistan'.

Trils srtalt has been scanned by Notinteligence
pevenetintellingnce. comieinail

Matthew Sieeples
- Wobfe; 44 (0} 791 769 4980
Skype: matthewstean|as
Ermait disthewmzapesfsooleral com

Join ChristianMingte.com® FREE! Mest Chiistian Singles in your area. Start now!
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* Drvbighes@aclcom . © July 13, 2603 6,14 PAL
To:"Matihew Carong" <maticarons @comcasl.nets
Reply-Tor debignes @aol.com
Rae: confagt

Bear Matt
Gilad to hear you are over Surgery and on the mend. Always diflizull 1o fe through,

“Fassume Fiank Isin Naniuckt, Since the sga of e-mail wa cam always ba i1 touch so do nol have 1o really Have 1o Keep each others schedulss.
Fdan't think you should be concernad abou I Toturn &l this point, Often wa do not show our e percentage of galn unikl the year eni. We are
sirwested T wafg SpHGRS dind 1o bk fondst whial woltd you expect to gat a betler return from without the risk factor, I'm sura i you give Frank  call

you will be bl 16 reach him. -

Much Love |
Dianne.

~~-Clriginal Messagg-----
From: Matthew Catong
To: Michael Bicnes

Sent: 13 ik 2008 02:87
Subject: conlat

Hi DianeMichaal,

1 hope yous're both well. I'm in Lenox, stir recuperating from hack surgery--.coming along nicely. I wiole 1o Frank Avalling about 4 days ago
cangeming his views with P&S, Putba hasa! respondad yet Do you know if he's in Nantucket, or ot of the couniry? | fold Frank ] was consldering
pulling out of P&S sine it 1s annualized a1 2.5% and it fooks Exe the batlor days are gune-which would mean | wid have to draw lrom my peinciple. 1

you have ary thoughts about il | would aparectats B, ——----Whare ara you? Weather here has beon torifie] Tanglowood is fn ful SHiNg. memreme
Incking forward fo hearing from you-— .| Hugs, Matt

. Let your emall find you with BrackBarry from Vodafone
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. Matthew Garong <matlcarone@comeast.net- July 13 208 8:41 P
TardmbEnEs wELlchm T
Re:contact

HIDIONG e e _ ‘ e )
Thanks for the eeply | réaly don't want fo get back into dealing 08 botore, But you're probably aware that ihe an market IS going thiough fhe rodf -
-a de Kooning painting sold fas! year for $137 500,000--¢Fran k should be very happy unless he sold his too suon)-—a Pollock went lor 140 milficn.—

- s0ld 2 Picasso print last year that | purchasod 4 years ago lor $24,000 and It brought $102,000 at Satheby's. My orly concat i§ hat fust

aboul evanbing | own is i PAS and I'd hate fo Kil my pringipia. =--t will wait oul thé year and hopelully bo surprised.—---Whero are you?--Frank
may ba o & trlg. Vi Sdre hitll gat bagk 16 me,zer-mHugs, Matt St '
dmisienes® aol.oom wiols;

Dear Matt

Glad to hear you are over Surgery and on the mend, Always difficult to go thirough.

1 assume Frask is in Mantucket. Since the age of e-nail we cam always be in touch 50 do not have o really have to
keep each other's schedules. .
I don't think you should be concerned about the return at this point. Qften we do ot show our true percentage of gain
uritil the year end. We are invested in safe options and to be honest what would you expect to get @ better retuen from
without the rlsk factor. T'e sure if you give Framk a call you will be able to reach him.

Much Love

anane

~~~~~~ Qriginal Hessage-—~-—-
From: Matthew Carone

Toi Michael Blenes
. Sent: 13 Jel 2008 82:37
: Subject: contagt
Hi Dianc/Michani,
[ hope you're both well, I'm in Lepox, stitl recuparating from bsck surgery—-----coming zlong nicely. I wrote to
Frank Avelline sbout & days ago concerning his views with P4S, 8ut he hasn't responded yet. Do you know 1if he's in
Nantucket, or out of the country? T told Frank I was vonsidaring pullieg out of PES since it is annualized at 2.5%

and it looks like the better days are gone--which would mean T will have 1o draw Trom my principte. If you have any

thoughts shout It I would appreciate it,-eww see-—-Whare are you? Weather hure hes been tereific Tanglewgod is in
full swing,—-—w—-—looking forvard to hearing from you— e Hugs, Matt

Let your email find you with BlackBerry €rom Vodafuona
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EXHIBIT |




maltcarena@comeas!.nets ElareR 1872008 G0
3_{:_‘_{:!: . ' vy

Thanks for getiing back tb me. |t iakes (he adge of my worties. | tid hear from Frark who sent a similar reply. Hopotully 1 be ecuperating
samawhers around Aprl 30th. Best fo Do of You. = - Lech?F7? Are peopla from there called Lechers??? —-—-Hugys, Matt

“need-18 heconcernBd, They stocks we see they ere iavested ‘ir‘i“at-’.é:-?ﬂ;i_ s01id and ot ih aress that
walohed the -turrent Tradds and g0 far a1l is Fine. If you wvent you can call Feank Whig stiotlg”
Bountil the woekend when he returas o WYCS

Going to Lech Austria: Sat for one week.
In Fla'30eh Agril.

Hope tests turnzut well,

. Let your email fimd you with BlackBecry from Vodofane
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EXHIBIT J



Dmblen?s@ael gom Mgeasriar M 2008 A4 i
Fa- "Mall Carana® <maticarsne@comeast nets

Hapy-To: dmivlenes@ aol.ecom

Ra: Fwd: Tha Magsto hults off: Gondusior quits binthday concernt for Ghades aflar Queen's 'interferoncs’

Hi Mail

Yos wa will be there.

1t ia gl oo tua that Charles he in th past insisied on selecting the program for all the events and the time facior Has always been an Issue. I should
Know as 've been n the ridde of s negitiations on 2 rumber of bocasiona. He is not o e chalienged abdut his seledtion of music,

This is tho first fime Pve hasrd sbout the Queen being involved. It Is ait tao bshevabm a5 she 1&. no; a greal fan of LIBSSIGﬂl mussc WIIE seP haw !1 wens
outbut | do know, Charlég is'véry fond ‘of Chrigtophor.

Pray you ara wall,

Lova
Dlanne
Let your smail find you with BlackBerry from Vedafone

--Original Message-—-
From: Mall Carone <maticarons @comaast.iets

Date: Tue, 11 Nov 2008 12:18:34
To: Bienes Dianna and Michapl<Dmbisnes@aol.com>
Subject: Fwd: The Maastro huf's off: Conductor quits birfwday concert for Charles after Queen's 'interisrence’

WH you be there?7--——--Happy Gebble, Gobbla!l (but don'l tail
anyene in the Mother countryl)—--—--Matl

Subjact: Fwd: The Maesiro hulls off: Conductor quits Dirthday
concert for Chaitos alter Queen's interiarences’

From: "sebastian sprang” <8522 @belisouth.ners

To:

Date: November 11, 2008 £1:04:00 AM EST

Subject: The Maostio hulls of : Conductor quits birthday conten
for Charles alier Queen's interlerence’

The Maesiro hufis off: Conduclor auils birthday eoncert foi Charles
afer Guaen's ‘inlererance’
By REBECCA ENGLISH

Itis the canfrepiece of the Prince of Walas's BOth birthday
celshralicns.

A tavish patly far several hundred Triends, statesmes and relalives
thrown by the Queen at Buckingham Palace on Thursday night.

Ang e highlight of the gvening? An intimate performance by the
usirious Phitharmor'a Orchesira lad by the word-famous conductor
Riceardo Muti.

Unlorunately tor Buckingham Palace, their glorious gata evening has
already bean marred by 8 spal whicht has swen the Masstro - as s
stafl reverently rafer 1 him - Hounce off centre slage with a

058

of his lamousiy iowing locks.

When the Monarch mel the Maestro: The Onean and Biceards Mueli enjoy 3
chal hafore & performance at La Scala in 2000
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Dimbienas@dolbom Eckabnae T 2008 § 03 PIY

To: "Matthow Carone” <mattcarona @comecast.nat-
Reply-10; dmblenes® aol.com
Fe: Thanks

Hi Matt

It was great to finally see you,

M will kaep 20th & 21 et bpen until he hears frar you,
Have g fantastic time

Lots of Love
Dianna
Let your emall find you with BlackBerry from Vodatone

== {iiginal Messaga ——

From: Malthew Garene <maticarone @ comeast.nets
Diate: Sat, 07 Oct 2008 16:28:41

To:Dlane and Michael Blenes <Dmblenes®aol coms
Subject: Thanks

Hi Dianafichael,
Again, tharies for dinner the othet night, it was vary good bl e cumpany was bistlér. Feave for Lenox in the mering and will be back in Ft Laud.,,
on thé 17th. ----Michael aré ynu tres tor dinnar on the 20ih, or 215179 Lat me know as soon as possible 5o that may. coordingts with Lippinan aad

Zolser, Dlane; '} krwwthat you'ta isaving lor Eondon next Wook----t wish you could be hare aisa—-——you're prettier than Michagl-—--You both
'3 gfea!!-----lel me know, ASAP.mw. Hugs, Matt
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Dmbignes@aol.com Frbiuary 3. 2008 2:00 PM

o rESraOne Y camoant et

Fyd: Fwe Fev: stimulus chack

From: smwd@bellsouth,net

To: r-wiesemann@googlernail.com, rubbersidedown@eomeast.net, Slever1717@belsouth. net, lulk@belsouth, net,
Dmbiangs@acl.com, bjwp7@embargmail.com

Sent: 2/5/2008 9:14:38 A.M, Eastern Standard Time

Subj: Fw: Fw; stimulus chedk

- Origires] Message -«

From: Brad Pehfel

To: Buggy

Senl: Wednesday, February 04, 2008 2:01 P
Subject: Fwd: Fw: stirnulus check

“This year, taxpayers wiil receive an Economic Stimulus Payment, This is a
very exclting new program that 1 will explain using the Q and A format:

"Q. What Is an Economic Stimulus Payment?
"A. It Is money thet the federal government will send to taxpayers.

" Where will the gavernment get this money?
"A. From taxpayers.

"Q. 50 the government is giving me back my own money?
"A. Only a smidgen.

“Q. What is the purpose of this payment?

"A. The plan s that you will use the money to purchase a high-definition TV
sef, thus stimulating the econemy.

"Q. Butisn't that stimulating the economy of China?

"A. Shut up."

Below Is some helpful advice on how to bast help the LS economy by spending
your stimulus check wisaly:

If you spend that money at Wal-Mart, all the money will go to China.

If you spend it on gascline i* wili go to the Arabs.,
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. If you purchase a computer it wifl go to India.

if you purchase fruit and vegetabies It will go to Mexico, Honduras, and
Guatemala (unless you buy organic).

If you buy a car it will go to Japan.

If you purchase useless crap it will go to Taiwan.

And none of it will help the American economy,

We need to keep that money here in America. You can keep the money in
America by spending It at yard sales, guing to a baseball game, or spend iy on

prostitutes, beer (domestic ONLY), or tattoos, since those are the only
businesses still in the US,

Great Deals on e aglons Starding at £49G

E-mail all respansss m@slirecocls com

E-rmait all responses fo Redalpmenonts com
Lot Designer/Alping Pools
Cell 412-8748255

Stay up ta dale on the latest news - from aRorls sconss 1o siocks and so much mora,

CONFIDENTIAL
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EXHIBIT M



. Bribienes @acl.com Qotitiet & 26 A 37 PA

o "Wallhew Carone* ematicarons @comeastnets
Baply-Te: dmblenes @aoloom L
Re: CN.com - Charles bethoans 'foyal soEn chard' - U418, 2006

Well we ate wondering what you are doing & wha you are doing i with. Tguess it's OK g5 loag as you'e having fun & not ehifdern.

Mis fooking forward to sesing ydu & wil telt'h:!'arviﬁ: Meanwhilz | wil certainly {eli "Chuck” how much you admirg hig art work even though ha is not

Spacial Love

For a speclal guy

Dianne

Let your emalt find you with Blackl arry from Vodafone

~=Qiginal Message—---

From: Matthew Carong =maticarone@comeast.net»

Dale: Sun, 68 Oct 2006 11:13:04

To:Diane and Michaa! Bionos <Dmblenos @aol.come

Bubject: CNN.com - Charles bemonns 'royal suap opery® - el 8, 2008

DK, Michaal,

fm in WY now. Il be back on Oct 3740, and will discuse dinror on tha 20t ~—---Dizie, give my regards 10 Chuckiee—Mai|
hﬂp:M.vww.cnn.uomfaqosmommeumpeh 08kcharles. soap.reutindex hm!:

<hfip:diwww.cnn.comi20D6AORN LD/suropert HIBIChanes soap. reutindex himls
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EXHIBIT N




Mattnew Carone <maltcarone@comeast.nobs &

Fo: Diang and Michasl Bienes <Dmbienss@aol.com
pics

Qrtoher 23 2008 §.2¢ P

3 Attachinenis, 314 K8

-

“#i Diane, S
Wish you could hava been here tonight,--Matl
GGty Q% L=

> i, M%“E‘:r .
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EXHIBIT O



P Sty 13 2065570 P

To, maticarone@comeast.nat

Re: Bris
1 Anzchient, 35 K8
[FH
ldwentahug.-areafons,. . . . S

Fthinh of all duc spacial limes wa had togatiter.-Did wril &ver cream inat Bis woidd ke arth Fealy scnred By we Lyl vea aliord health insurants. 6 we do all weddl for 58 many yaass 1o
f{g’!d up on the dale. Should witt, allthe money weé gave away and up on & charlly wasd. Fatt e is nef lookiag too good.
" Dianne -

tn @ rnessage dated 179812000 B .28:54 £2.0. Eastern Slandad Time, malicaransdoemesst. nut viltes
Hi Lianne, ’

Fwi b reluming from MY thi dey of e meeting, bl my ascountantwill be my proxy.—-—Hugs, Mat,
Cn Jan 18, 2009, at 2:17 P, Dibiennsihant corm wiote:

| Broar sl

. We have all the arlicles. Thark you, .
: We have never done any business since 1992 and have 0o knowizdge of what Frank was doing, It he did ake in funds over e last 16 years he's o big trouble, Thats why
wie gartl meet with Rim or Nancy,

Aridyoirgalon o the Sullvar reslhgs Mini & Sanaywit be hers.

Lowe
Dxe

in amessage daled 1ASHE008 1:43:47 P8 Bastem Standard Time, putop-ans Ra niEEs ra wiites:

Hi (ans,

You probably heing sent il the arlicies in the papars. A bkg ona in the New Times, Lel me keow (I yonrward me 1o send tham 10 you. As bad a5 tings look for
Michasl, they Jook much warsa for Feank,

Wouldn't it bo nica if thia whole thing lumzs out i be a bad dream-—=tuge, Mai

On Jan 12, 2009, al 4:44 PM, Donbuentmsban! com weatn:

. Denrest Mag
' | was galng Lo e-mail you today but you gotma st

Glad sormeons seas e funny gisa.
£ awear o you that we rever had a chue and have sothing lelt.
VWi are jn shack,

Bovery sory.

Much Love
farty

KAGH BRG RgLy
HOE JHGE THE SORIR20R
TRE RHLE SURMA%
ROAELSEREBIL HL R HOW R
53 e .
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.‘ Michael Sullivan crmdsassoc@ballsouth net>.

Ta: Mathew Carone <maticarone@eomeastnat>
Rea:Fe: Fwd FW:

. Decembar 15, 2008 137 PR

") am vaiy Sony for all of this Matt, 1 am st 5o sorry. Do not believe this stulf 2bout Frank and Mike.

Michae! D. Sullivan

6550 North Federal Highway
Suite 210

Fort Lauderdale Fiorida 33308

Landline  (954) 492-0088
Fax transmission (854) 938-006%
Email address ‘nvestit@bellsouth.net

to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material.
Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any
action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the
intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact

the sender and delete the material from any computer.”

"The information transmitted herein is intended only for the person or entity-

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual

sender or corporate sender except where the sencler specifies and with authority,
states them to be the views of MDS Associates S&P General Partnerships,

or P&S General Partnerships.

On Dec 18, 2008, at 123 PM, Matthew Garmone wiote,

[ Tieel (he saffe way---~-—unless | lazm that thay havan't iost evaryiﬁing 28 Frank Aas Kald ma——-is

Matt 1 do not believs they had anytiing o do with what iappenad, | would not beliave it uniess they lold me! Thay are godd people and love |
haim bothi very much. I i o

., Michae! D. Sullivan

6550 North Federal Highway

CONFIDENTIAL 09-24-15_PLAINTIFFS_0032716
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. Michag! Sullivan <mdsassoc@bulisouth.net>

Tou Miithel Carone “mallci one @oomegstics
Re: Madoff Whistleblower's Lawysr Branchas Qut On Owr

uy 30, 2000 4 .03 P

This Iy nothing new.. Frank.and Mike had no connection with this. No one his an
response 1o your sarfier email, we were nol an extension of Frank and Mike. W
8&F or P&S, Rumors swirt but all ave liss
- Hope'altls weli as woall recover, =

y adible aformation because thare is nons., By the wayin
e had gur own company. Michas] and Frank had no conneciion wilh

Michael D. Sullivan

6550 Marth Fadaral Highway
Sulte 210

Forl Lauderdale Florida 33308

Landiing (954) 482-0038
Fax ransmission {954) D36-0065
Emall address nvastit@belisouth.het

“The Information Wransmitted herein s Intended enty for tha person or entity

to which It s addressad and may contain conlidential andfar privilaged material.
Any teview, elransmission, dissemination o7 other use of, or taking of any
action in reflance upon, tis information by persons or entities other than fhe
intended recipient Is prohibited. | you raceived {hig in error, pleass costact

the sender and delsta the materdst trom any computer,

On Jub 50, 2009, at 12:43 PM, Matthaw Carong wiol;

i .nnpJfa_m.tawdgﬂ!y.!ypepg«:_f.com.fammwdgi!yi;zaoglqwnmdoff—whis;la_hlmuers-ia\uyar~bsa:\cl|as-out-0n-am.mml

CONFIDENTIAL 03-24-15_PLAINTIFFS_0032740
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. Matthew Carone <maticarone@someast.nets

Vo' Judd, James ang Vaverie <ilind20004 a0k coms

FomDlang”. & . -

 Ibet yours dying with envyl-Maft

Cinbisnes Eaol com wiole;
Hi Matt:

bichast teturng to FLon Zth o 12th,
Wihare will you be far ChrisknasMNew Year?

Broke & Lonely & Slill waiting for tied shrimpt

Love
Ome Hall of the Deadly Duo

Only in for a few days for the Library & St Thomas Aguinas.

Have nol sean Donald lor ages but had invited hin o Thanksgiving & received a nice nole.
We had dinrerior 44 at tha Ritz. I was sensatlonal and the 1atk of the Town

CONFIDENTIAL

Decamber 4, 2008 11:07 AM

Haluming to Landon as we have a new Camnen at the Royal Opers Friday and are a party of 18 e perarmance & dinnar

Holidays will be spent in Austia from 23%d Dec. t9 5th Jan 1 wilt be in the Alps 83 o chancs of sesing the Kahns Very axsing t6p kr ug,

+

09-24-15_PLAINTIFFS_0032859
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Dmbienas @ apl.com Febiuary 5, 20038 2:02 PM
W matkarone@eoncast.nat
Fwd: Fw: Fw: stimulus check

From: smwd@bellsouth.net

To: r.wiesemann@googlemail.com, rubbersidedown@comcasi.nel, stever1717@beitsouth.net, luluk@bellsouth.net,
Dmbienas@aot.com, bjwp7@embargmall.com

Sent: 2/5/2009 9:14:38 A.M. Eastern Standard Time

Subj: Fw: Fw: stimulus check

----- Original Message -

From: Brad Peihfel

To: Buddy

Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2009 2:01 PM
Subject: Fwd: Fw: stimulus check

“This year, taxpayers will receive an Economic Stimulus Payment. This Is a
very exciting new program that 1 will explain using the Q and A format:

Q. What Is an Economic Stimulus Payment?
"A. It Is money that the federal government will send to taxpayers.

"Q. Where will the government get this monay?
"A. From taxpavyers.

"Q. So the government Is giving me back my own money?
"A, Only a smidgen.

"Q. What is the purpose of this payment?

"A. The plan is that you will use the money to purchase a high-dafinition TV
set, thus stimulating the economy. :

"Q. Butisn't that stimulating the economy of China?

"A. Shut up.*

Below is some helpful advice on how to best help the Us economy by spending
your stimulus check wisaly:

If you spend that money at Wal-Mart, all the money will go to China.

If you spend it on gasoline it will go to the Arabs.

CONFIDENTIAL 09-24-15_PLAINTIFFS_0032890



EXHIBIT 10
DIPASCALI TRANSCRIPT




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Case 1:10-cr-00228-LTS Document 858 Filed 04/03/14 Page 1 of 190
DC5PBON1 Trial

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
V. 10 Cr. 228 (LTS)

DANIEL BONVENTRE,
JEROME O'HARA,
GEORGE PEREZ,
ANNETTE BONGIORNO,
JOANN CRUPT,
Jury Trial
Defendants.

New York, N.Y.
December 5, 2013
9:10 a.m.

Before:
HON. LAURA TAYLOR SWAIN

District Judge

APPEARANCES

PREET BHARARA
United States Attorney for the
Southern District of New Ycrk
MATTHEW L. SCHWARTZ
RANDALL W. JACKSON
JOHN T. ZACH
Assistant United States Attorneys

GORDON MEHLER
SARAH LUM
Attorneys for Defendant O'Hara

LARRY H. KRANT?Z
KIMBERLY A. YUHAS
Attorneys for Defendant Peresz

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, P.C.
(212) 805-0300
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DCAPBONT DiPascali - direct

- 0. And who wWas ike Serkin?

:'A‘ I récognized the rvidms, &aid thenr it popped Adnto my head

; immediately that he was the attoriiey that Bernié had hired for

' Prank and Mike, Frank Avellino and Mike Bienes fuch e€arlidr, .in
':'1992u And I knew Ike Sorkin beeause his mom had an acegunt
:1'wit5 ug, and I knew he was d former SEC sttorney and that had

| been dn private practice with — he was a securitlsgs lawyer,

WHité-éoilﬁr erime lawyer.

Q. How, did he, Mr. Madoff, prasent a timetable for how leng
this might take?

A, Yes.

Q. What was the timetable that he described?

A. Tt was predicated. on the withdrawals tlat were going to go
out of the 703 acopurit. He explained to me that he had laid
out on paper & time line of events. ©Ore of the Tirst things
thalt YHE needsd £o do was to sit with Ike, which I think was
going to happen. that coming Eriday er he was going te attempt

to have it happen that Friday. @And ohes I sit with Ike, I'11

‘héve 8 bhétter understanding of how the process works, and he'ls

talking about the legal process of giving himself -up.

He looked at Jodi's pad -and saw huge redehptiens thak

| were seheduled to go. owt. A lot of redemptions that weie on

thét pad he had instructed us to persuade the clienf, to wait
wotik welre ouit of the markef. 5o there was a huge amount of
doligrs.going'qut,simply referenced, not with a date bul when

SQUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, P.6.
{212) 805-0300
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Case 1:10-cr-00228-LTS Decument 858 Filed 04/03/14 Page 30-0f 190 4885
DeSrbon? DiPascali =~ direct _

A, Typically, the fake trading oecurred in codes like 10-30,
40, 56¢, 70. 'rhe 60 anhd the 20 were earmsrked for a specific

purpose.

Q. Thdt specdific putpese was to store redl skouritids?

A. That's correct.
0, Let's take that down. Ngw T want to step back for a mement
and talk about theé IA avcount trading that was goipg on with

respect to the split striké stravegy. OK?

A, Bure.

Q. As part of that componerit of the business, weréd .certain
docounts promiséd a rate of return?

A, #es,

Q. How was that rate of return détermined?

A. By Bernie.
What is that rate of return conveyed to you?

Yes..

Did you convey that to other people that you worked with?
Yesg.

Who were some Sf the pedple that yvou conveyed that to?
Jodi.

How did you come to learn that certain of these accounts

‘had a rate of rétuin that was targeted?

. As it pertained to me in the baskeb split strike strategy?

0. Yas.

A. I Was called Into a. meeting that was about te break. up

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORIERS, B.€.
(212) 805-0300
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bebweeh Barnid and Frank Avelline.

" Avelligo & Rienes?

| potatoees of their meeting.

. accounts that had aplit strike strategy as a method of paying

A. Stephen Mendelow, Ed Glantz, Richard Glahdtz, a trust for

Aaren Levy controlled by his sen Joel. That's all T can

A L ‘-{-e,s -

Case 1:10-¢r-00228-LTS Doeument 858 Filed 04/03/£4 Page 31 of 190 ABE6
DaSrhon?. DiPascall. —~ direct

Q. Canm we step back, Frank Avellino; was that the Avellino of

A. Yes.

0. When, approximately, #£id this odeun?

X, The winter of '93.

Q What happened in that meeting?

A. BRernie introduced e to Frank Avellino, who T don't think I
had met him up to that point. They basidally gave me a quick
synepsis of what their meeting was abont and handed e &

deociiment that had figures or it that illustrated the meabt and

Q. What was your understanding &f the figuredg that were on
there?

A. It was funds thit needed to be put into. various client

these individuals for bringing in money.
@. Who wéré sgme of the individuals that were going to get

this cradit?

remember off thg top of my head.
(. Theése accounts were of individuals that were bringing

additional. customers in to Madoff Securities?

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, ¥.C. -
(212) BO5-0300
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bDeSEbon? PiPastdli - direct

Q. As part of bringing in new customers, what was giveh to

them?

A, In -éssence, a commission.

Q, The domnission for Pringing in those customers?

A, Correct.

Q. Now I would like to show you what’s in evidence as
governmprit. F05-C51. Lookihg dt this &oveér pade, do you
recognize the bhandwriting?

A. TIt's mine.

- Q. What does it say?

A. It says, "I meed to dhktup.”

':Qm What did you mean by "shiup"?

| a. To pat fuhds dnte ¢lients' accounts:

Q. Can we turn to page 3 of thig document. DO you recognize

" that document?

A. 1 .do.

Q. ‘What is it?

K. The typewritten information on the document is what was
given to me at the tail end of the Bernie Madoff-Frank Awelline

mgeting explaining who and in what quantities we were going to

cuete-unguote shtup these ageounts, put funds into these
Acgounts.

Q. Is that the credit for bringing in theé glients that you

Just discussed?

SQUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, P.C.
{212) 885-0300
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DeSrbon2 DiPascall ~ direct

g. Can we hlow up the tep half of dt. Fimst of all, Mr,

DiPascali, whem i this dated?

- A. February 3, 1984,

0. Do you see there is a row that says "1993 only"?
A. Correct.

. Do you reécall what that méant, 1993 only"?

A. Yes.

Q.. What did it. mean?

A. It meant that there was -an arrangement in place between

| Frank and thdse client® and then subgsgiently betweein Berniz
| and Frapk that bevause A&E had unwound in late '92 and these

| individnals were dug a pavment for '93 that had mot yet

oecliired, and here it is in early 94 that they were addressing
this payment, they were instrucking me that for '93 enly thesg
peaple would get thess amounts, then going forward after '93

they wauld get a differ@nt Amcunt.

. 9. ©On the left sidé you see a list of four Underlined nafies.

- Are those the folks that were going to .get gchtupped?

A. Yes.

. Did this pfodéss cohtinue going forward?

As Yes.

Q. Stepping back for a woment, A&B had bsen, we talked about
it earlier, shubk down by the SEC, right?

A. That is soriecdt.

¢. You and others were involved in the process bf bringing

BOUTHERN DISTRITT REPORTERS, P.C.

(212) 805-0300




10

11
12
13
14

15
16
17
18
19
21

2.2

23

24

25

Case 1:10-cr-00228-LTS Document858 Filed 04/03/14 Page 34 of 190 4889
DeSthon? BiPasgcali - direct ‘

thoge A&B dlients back to Madoff Seturities, right?

A. That is correct.

Q. Again, vho were the people that were speaking to these AsE

Elients that wers coming back in?

A. Bernie, myself, Jedl, Anrette, members .of Annétte's staff.
Q. These people were asking you guéstions about the trading
that was going to ececur at MadoEf Seguritiess

A, Yés.

Q. Did you lie to those folks?

A, Yes.

Q. As pant of these people coming back in, did folks liké we
s&e here bring in additional cus£Omers te Madoff Securitieés?

A. These entitles werd clients of AsB. A&B, being cloesed down
by the SEC, had no vehicle to pay thel any longer. The purpose

of this was illustrated teo me and.explained to me that sinde

Frank dan't pay these guys ahymore for the money they

originally brought i#f to A&B and now those very same. clients
are golng to be transferred, if youn will;, to Madoffy 4f you
will, and hdave direct accounts, the only velicle that Frank and
thergfore now Betnie would have to pay these mahagers of other

pegple™s money Would be to shtip thelir personsdl sccounts with

| extza P&L.

0. Just so the record is clear, when yow say Frank, were you

referring te Frank avellince?

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, P.C.
(212) 805-0300




‘Case 1:10-c1:00228-L.TS Document 858 Filed 04/03/24 Page 35 of 1.90 4890
i DeSrbon? DiPascall - direck
1 it Q. This was the prodess by which te pay these Ffolks money,
2 || right?
3.>ﬁ A. EBxactly that.
i : Q. What were they getiting that exktra money For¥
oy A. FEob coriginpally brihging in the cliénts fo A&B and then
3 subseguently those clients became cliénts of Madoff.
7 J| Q. Did those payments continue after this and into the '90s
§ 4 and beyond?
g A Yes,
1B Q. How were those payments made t¢ these folks?
1l Il a. e woluld design an opbtion transaction, typically an index
iz ', opLi.on, ahd we would valeulite what the payment should. be.
A3 | These numbers over the years charged séméwhat. Blt onte we
14 identified what the number was, theh we would wrlte &
1.5 { Ficritious buy tickel and & sSubsequent Fictitious sell tigket
16 that would ¢reate P&L in theif adeotnts, and thée value of their
17 || account would therefore increase egual to the amount of
18 thectetical commission Bernie owed them.
18 | Q. These trades that were:heing_put.inta-their accounts to get
20 || back credit, were those trades resal?
21 | A. TNe.
2% || Q. GOver time did the number of folks that were getting
23 || sehitypped inerease?
24 i A, Yes.

25 Q. How would folks get added to the shippping?

SOUTKERN ‘DISTRICT REPORTERS, ¥.C.
1£212) BE5E-0300
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Pebrbon2 DiPascall -~ direct

A. A numbér of ways.

- . What are some ©of the ways, Mr. DiPasg¢ali?

A, Bihce this mechaanism was in placew-we-WOulﬂ.typic@lly put

thege transactions throudh &s the last or one of the last

© prders of business before eloging &ut a yéal. We alsd had a

sikfiation from time fo time where some of the very small
aceounts that did hot have endugh meney to justify purchasing a
full-blown basket of securities, thpsé acgounts Would typically

git in a treasury insbrumenmt pretty much all year or in soie

nioney market fund pretty mueh all year. Thelr rate of return

)

was in the 2 or 3 ©or 4 percént range when other similar clients
thalt simply had more money were in £hé 10 and 14 range.
In an effort to be eguitable, we would put extra P&l

into gome of Chésge shallér accounks. I ramn a qpipk.ExaeI

A7'pxogram'tp identify who thess people weré and how moch noney
would bring them up to some:midpoiﬁt of & bell gurie of all our

- glieritsy, idehtified the dollar ameunt, aznd then ran a guiek

program to process a series of tickets that would put thatl P&l
into. those accounts uwsing the same format. that I used for these
degounts.

¢, Did You Ke&p track of these various. aceounts in a file?
Yes.

When in the yvear did you do most of this activity?

Late ig the year.

Car you describe the process that you would engage in in

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORLERS, P.C.
{212) 805-0300
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DESrbona DiPascali - direct '
doing it late in the yedr.
A. I typilecally worked on this betweern Christmas and New

Year's. By cChristmas more than likely the trading for the

entire year, the amount .of tickets that were going‘td~be~posteﬁ-:_

to all of 'my accounts were pretty much done, so I could take a
prelininary view of where gll of these accoulits sat in teris of
their P&L.

I used thiat information and created .2 fictitious trade
puy side amd a fictitiotis trade sell side, ahd T set it up into
the systemw as a basket trade. I ran-sqma'rqdimentary Excel

programs that would take the information and run the tigkets

dgainst this file. 5o we were able to accomplish a couple of

tasks with the same process.

Q.  Why would yeu do this at ths wend of the year?
A, Some of these accounts had almest like a double mandate.
- ¥or instance, these agdonnts in particular, it was promised to
i these guys by Bernis that they would earn 17 percent on their

i-adﬁ@wﬁt, prebey much dead-on 17 percent, and on top ef et

they would receive this exact dollar amount.,

In order to see where they were vis-a-vis 17 pércent
at the end of the year, you nesded to wait until the end of the
year, You couldn't do that 4n June. By Christmas, a1l the
chips had pretty much settled, I had a very closs handle on
where these accouhts were going to wind up. And theh .0n some
oft these acgounts I looked. at them and I firsg.ade@teﬁ them to

. SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, P.C.
(212) 805-0300
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DeSebond’ Ditasral¥t - direct

17 and khen I added extra Pel én top of that. Thit's why it
was dong at the end of the: year.

. Whe would Help you with this process?

‘A, 1 pretty much did it of my oln, With keypunch. help.

You would -do this right bafore New Year!s?

Usuyally between Christmas and New Year's, ves.

14 -oxr 15 years.

Q
A
Q. For hdﬁfmany”years did you dao that?
A
Q

Were wost. of the clients that got this extra shtup clients
that had brought in at some point new clients to Madoff

Seoyrities?

i A. A good part of the List was that, yes.

Q. 4As part ef this process, did you engage in activity'that
higlpeéd certaii cllents with thédir taxes?

A, Yes.

Q. What sorts of activiby did you engage in t@'heip gertain

clients with their taxes?

" A The cordept in general helps all of these clients with

" thelr taxes. If this is in essence a commigsion payment for

bringing in money, you would typically aceounit for that as
ordindfy inceme; vou wonid bill and you would recelve -a payhefit
and -you would ook it as ordindry indome on your income tax

return. By deing in ik this format, and using index opliions in

Pparticular as the.transaction‘wehicleﬁ_itibﬁéamg treated

diffexently by the IRS because index option profits are

SOUTHERN DISTRIGT REPORTERS, F.C..
{212) 805-0300
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Case 1:10-er-00228-L.TS Doesument 858 Filed 04/03/14 Page.39 of 190 4894,

PeSrhon? DiPascali ~ direck

favorably treated by the IRS énd it is not ordinary income. It
is calculated at a different rate.

Everyone whe got P&l or received P&L because they were
cwed W cominission togk advantage of the fact that the vehicle
we: chose to use to pay that &ommission was very tax

advantageous. There was alsd situations where occasionally a

loss wWollld be put threugh that would offset other ordirary

ingome.
Q. To be elear, tbe$@=in§@x.@ptians that had favorable tax
treatment, those trades that wers put into the accounts were

fake?

k. Bbsolutely.

Q. The lesses thag were put in tlie accounts, those were fake

ag well?

I A Yes, they wers.

Q. “they just had the effect of helping peoplé pay less taxes?
A. That's coxzrect.

@. When yoli did thak, did you know what you were doing was

WEong?
&, Sure.
§. Now let me ask you thiw. DIig Ms. Crupi have an accounts in

thie IA busingdsgs?

A. Yes,
Q. Were those accounts were for her, hér friedds, and her
family?

SOUTHERN DISTRICT RERORTERS, P.C.
(212) 805-0300
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A, I helieve so.
Q. Did you have conversationy with Ms. Crupi about shtupping

heir acdounts?

F A, Yes.

Q. Could you describe what typas of conversatibne you had with

| Ms. Cripi about sktupping her accourts.
" A.  Going batk, oné of the purpdses of shiuppityg was to get

| some of the. ditele people to have a raté of return that was

pretty much the average of all people. I moticed ohe year that
the emploVess, some of which had small -accounts, were on the
low side ¢f the bell curve, I started tp do & Little study of
'

some of the employee accounts and where they stdod becduse T
felt that cértéainly the emplovees should attain a rate of
return that was the average of all our cushomers.

1L started to request from people that I koéw had
atdotints for themselves and their family a list of Lhe -agcouit
nuimbers betause I wash't familiar with all of them and I didn™t:

want to miss one. It was QUring those discussiohs with her and

other members of my staff that had family ageounts that we had

thede conversaltions.
Q. DPid you have dan acceunt or did someone in your family have

an account?

A, My mother.

O, Weré other people at the firm that had these type of

accourts?

SGUTHEHNfDISfRLGf‘HEP@RTERS, P.C.
{212) 805-0300
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- AL Yes,

Q. We cdan take down that down, Ms. Baskin, and put dp 1L05-C51.

Can we go to page 42, I want te direct your attention to the

. botitom Posi—ik. Do you see that?

I do.

Whose hardwriting is that?

Jodi's and ming:

What is yours and what is Jodi'sg?

Tlie! part. thir says "J. Crupi §, Q00" crossed outk *option
loss see 12/10/40" ig Jodi's. The number 15,000 is mine.

Q. Do you recall what this related to?

A. I do.

Qv Did you have a discussion with Ms. Crupi about hat. this

relates to?

A, We did,

g Telk the jury what discussion you had with Ms. €rupi about

. A. We discussed the fact that it would have béen advantageous

for her te take a loss at the end of that particular year. I
asked her to imake sure she lefi a note -with her ascount nunber
and the anount of loss she wanted to -take. Sometime after that
there was this sticky on my desk. Subsequent to seeing the

sticky, I just put it in a folder, because we weére going Le get

to that semetimé dafter Christmas.

Then, whan 1 was about to de this transaction based on

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, P.C.
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" mean that they were ¥eflected as an asset oh the custemer

A. They were often used as collateral to draw down on a bank
0. When you draw on a bank loan, dogh that give cash to Madoff

A. It does.
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custody. account, and they wers slfultaneously taken inte the IA
bugipess dnd posted to the: customer statement..

Q. When vou ‘say posted to the cusStomer statement, does that

shatement?

A. Ye&s,

Q. After they were reflected gs an asset on the customer
statement, how were they used dlsewhsrg?

A. They were delivemed‘in‘via.DIC. They were received into
the bugliess. The net effect was there was a position stated
in our tracding inventory, so they would be used as an asset of
the firm.

0. When you say they were used as an asset of the firm, what.
werd some of the different ways that thesé tustomer real

sgourities were used?
lgdn:
Securities?

¢. Where you avitiré of fimes whén Madoff Securities was ruaning
low on money?

A. Yes.

Q. How, if at all, were these loans that wore obtdined using

customer real securitlisgs uddd ab those times?

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, P.C.
{212y BUGS-0360
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A. The cash from thgse lodns replénished the actount that was

happen ing?

| A. December of '08, during the period that. Bernie heeded to

Qv  How do you know M, Bonventre was involved?

| A, He wab the Firm's lizdison to our banks, the seniormost
~ person that dealt with cur banks.

- Q. Did you have discussions with Mr. MadofFf about how these

| A, Yes.

A, Yes.
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running low orn money.
Q. Were there speciflc Limes that -you remember that happering?
A Ydsg,

Q. What are some of those specific times that you recall thal

refund back to the trustee the Atellino -& Bienes funds, and
other times.

Q. Was Mr, Bonventre involved in any of these lbans?

A, That was his job function.

Q. What was his role?

loans ‘were obtdined using chstomer séeurities?

§. In any of those discussions did Mr, Madoff mention Mr.

Bonventre®

©. What did Mr, Madoff say about Mr. Bénventre's role in using
real customer securlties to get loans from banks?

A. Typleally, he would just mention to me, I['m getting in

SOUTHERN. DISTRICT REPORTERS, P.C.
1212y 805-0300



10

11

12

13
14

17

is

1a.

20

21

22
23

24

Case 1:10-cr-00228-LTS  Dogumment 858 Filed 04/08/14 Page 60 of 190 4915

DeBrbhon? ' DiPascall - difect

stock or I"™m getting in bonds frém so-and—s0, €O me a Laver and
stay en the <age's backs, T wank te know when they come in, §o
I would occasionally walk in the cage and ask fhem if the bonds
game in.

In that conversation he would say that he —— he
obviously told Darny the same thing. He just was playing
double sdfe, double suré, having two guys dd the saie thing,

It 'was kind of like just a cenversation as to what the procvess

Bernie expected was going to be.,

0. In those discussions did Mp. Madoff mention how these loans

were going to bg utilized on the books and rgcords of the firm?
A. T'm not so sure the iloans were reflected on the books and
Fecords of the firnm.

¢, Did he discuss how these were going to .bé accounted for. in
the firm?

A. Wot specifically, but I know how they were accounted for.

. (Continhued on néxt page)
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g, Well, how do yeou know they were accoanted Fer?

A. Bedause at one time, I was a trader on that desk apd I saw

those very same ségurities that came in frem customers,

spegifically Norman Levy. Angd I saw where théy put. them, which

was in a trading acecount up -in that room; é&nd I k@dyw that that
trading &ccount appears on our books and records a5 an asset.

se I Fust ~- it's logic.

I ©. And what iy a trading account?

A, It's a gubsidiary account of the firm's inventory broken up

by e®dch trader responsible for a group of securities; so each
group has its gwn ‘agdount, but the eolléctive acgount is the
collective flxm inventory.

Q. Now, going back to those customers that Ms. Bonglorho

managed, were they part ¢f the so-aalled split-strike strategy?

B, No.

Q. How were their accounts typiedlly traded?

A. Ih what's kriown as a leong pesition account,

Q. And what i¢ a lory pesition account?

K. Typieally an array of securitiés of various portfoligs,

sometimes hedged, sonetimes not, but it could be a portfolio. of

- ope stofk, It could he a portfolio of 40 stocks, depending on
the: aceount.

Q. .And whe was it that was in charge of putting ir the trades

For Ms, Bonglerono’s acoounts?

A. She was.

SOUTHERN DISTRIET REPORTERS, P.C.
(2127 BO5~=0300
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i A. T am.
Q
A.

pooo¥ oo

- you tecall thaf there were problems with the ACF account?

i A, I do.

asuount?

A, I observed petple talking about it.

© B, J6di, Annstie ahd Bernie.
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Were any of those trades real?
Nos,

New, are you, sir, familiar with a entity ‘walled AGF?

What was ACF?
Tt was & pensicn~typ¢ account cohtrolled by Jeffrey
Picowet .
@. -And who wag Mr. Ficowsr?
A. A wealthy investor,
Where did he live?
1 havée ne idsa.
And what was -- or what is a pension plan?
It's & peol of money that has been earimarked £y pay the
retirement funds of typically employess or something Like that.

0. HNow, in thﬁ{nbﬂr&e.of‘working dewn on the I17th floor, do

g. How did yveu learn that there were problems with the ACE

Q. Who are some of the folks you oebserved talking abstt 1tz

0. And what did vou hear them day abéut the prablems that were
being had with the ACF account?

K. ACF was, T balieve, a typical leng position avcount that

SCUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, F.C.
(Z12) BO5-0300



